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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
Santa Fe, New Mexico

January 19, 1956

IN THE MATTER OF:

)
| )
Application of Astec 01l and Cas Company for an )
eggnr approving a non-standsrd gas proration unit g
in exception to Rule 5 (a) of Order R-610 of the
Special Rules and Regulations for the Blinelry )
Gas Pool, Lea County, New Msxico. Applicant, in )
the above-styled cause, seeks an order establish-
ing a 40 aere n rd gas prorstion unit con-
gé:ti‘;ng of zh;;;/ﬁt HB/L Section m{.ﬁ‘:”ﬁ? 21
uth, Range t; said acreage te edi-
cated to applicant's Dauron Well No. 2-B located }
660 FNL and 525 FEL of said Sectiem 10. i

Caze No, 99
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AFTERNOON SESSION
Before: E, 3, (Johnny) Walker and William B, Macey.
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
CHAIRMAN MACEY: The next case on the docket iz Case 992,
MR, DAVIS: Quilman Davis and Jack Q&pr‘ll; attorneys for
Applicant, We have one witness,
PRENTIICE WAZIS
having first been duly snern; testified as follows:

By MR, DAVIS:
Please state your name. A My name 1s Prentice Watt

Q

Q What {s your position with Astec 01l and Gas Company?

A I am Pistrict Superinmtendent in Hobbs, New Mexico.

Q@ Are you familiar with the application filed on behalf of
Aztec 0il and Gas Company in Case 9927%

2
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GHAIRKAN-MALEY: Yoo, 8ir.

Q What is the natura of Aztec 01l and Gas Company's applica-
tion?

A This application is for an exception to Rule 5-A of Order
610 as amended for the establishment of the non-standard gas unit
in the Blinebry Pool. This covers a 4O acre unit comprising the
northeast quarter of the nertheast quarter, section 10, Township 2]
south; Range 37 esst, It's reflected on a plat attached to our

application, The effective date of this application is to be Noven-

ber lst, 1955.

Q Mr, Watts, in that connectien, by “effective date" you mean

our request for the establishmant of a non-standard proration unit
is affective as of November 17 A Yas,

Q That 1s our request, Dld vou state the name of the well
that's located on this tract?

A The name of the well i1s our Dauron 2-B located 660 feet
south of the north line and 525 feet west of the east line of Sect
10; Township 21 south, Range 37 east,

Q ¥hen was this well originally drilled?

A This well was originally completed in 1951, later, January
1953; it was dually cemplated in the Blinebry and Drinkard zones.
I failed to say it was originally completed in the Drinkard zone.

Q It was initislly drilled in 1951 to the Drinkard formation

A That 1s correct,

Q When was it dually completed a8 a gas well?

A It was dwally completed February the 26th, 1953,

¢ In the Blinsbry formation? A Yes,

Thisz was in accordarnce with appreval obtained from the

£
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Commission? A THAt 15 Tvorrects

Q Mpr, Watts, the propesed non-standard unit, does it lie whol

within a Oovernmental section? A Yes,
Q Vould you consider that this unit may reasonadbly be pro-
ductive of gas from the Blinebry formation in the Elinebry gas pool
A Yes.
Q Well; you have already stated the size of the unit which
would indieate that it doean't exceed 2640 feet?
That is correct.
Who owns the working interest in this 4O-acre tract?

Astac owns the entire working interest in the proposed unip.

o0 0 0>

Mr, Watts, why is Aszstec making this application at this
time?

A On or about November lat; 1955; we were notified by Contin-
ental Oi1 Company that they no longer conaidered the pooled unit
to be in effect. Thﬁrefort; wa are requsesting a& non-standard 40-
acre unit be designated. ‘

Q Let's first describe what was it, the pooled unit?

A Originally upon completion of the Blinebry aono; the poal+d

unit was 160 acres consisting of the northeast gquarter of 3ection|l0,
Township 21.
Q That wasn't at the time that the well was initially compl&ted?
A Ho; it was not.
Q That was by agresment reached as of January 1, 19542
A That is correct,
Q We are now coming in since we have bean advised that the
Continental, who le the owner of the other land in the northeast

quarter --
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A (Interrupting) That is correct,

Q ({(Continuing) -~ no longer considers that a pooled unit, We
are now making application for the LO acres on which our well is
located? A That is correct,

Q Is it your opinion that if this non-standard gas proration
unit is not approved by the Gammissian; that the Applicant will beq
deprived of the opportunity to recover its just and egquitable shaqe
of its gas in the reserveir? A That is correct.

MR, DAVIS: I believe that is all the questions I have,
CHAIRMAN MACEY: Any questions of Mr, Watts? Mr, Dippel.
MR. DIPPEL: Harry G. Dippel for Continental 0il Cempany,
and Mr. Jason Xellahin is also representing Continental,
CROSS EXAMINATION

Q HMr, Watts, you spoke of a pooled unit. Do you have a Form

C~104 or Form C-110 with a plat attached showing the pool unit you
are talking about? A RNo, sir,

Q Do you know whether or not Aztec has ever filed with this
Commission a Form C~104 and a Form C110 with plat attached showing
this unit? A I don't know,

Q Will you answer my question; Mr, Davis is not testifying,

A Yea, I do not for aura; sir,

Q Vhat unit are you talking about when you referred to a pool
unit?

A We are talking about the northeast quarter of Section 19,
Township 21; Range 37 east.

Q What evidence do you have in your possession showing the

limit of that poel unit on anything that you have filed with this

Commisaion?
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Kk VWe have letters to

to the Commission from Continental and Aztec. These letters were

dated June 18 -~
Q@ (Interrupting) I den't belleve you understood my question.

Let me restats 1it,. A All right, sir.

Q What evidence do you have of anything that Aztec has filed
with this Cosmmigsion showing the limits of this pool unit?

A We have these letters that 1 am referring to, which desig-
mted ~-

Q (Interrupting) You haven't understood my question. What

evidence do you have in your posseasion covering anything that Aztgc
has filed with this Commission on which is shown the limits of thij
pool unitc?

A Do you mean a state form that we file?

Q Anything that Astec has filed with the Commission defining
the limits of the unit that vou referrsd to as 2 pooled unit,

A 1 believe these letters that I refer to designated the ares
that is in question,

Q You didn't file a Continental letter with the Gommisaion; iid
you? A No, sir; we did not,

Q Why don't you try to answer my question, Mr. Watts?

A Apparently I don't understand the question fully,

Q The question simply is what has Aztec filed with thias Com-
mission in which they have dsfined the limits of the unit that you
referred to as & pool unit?

A We have not filed any specific form designating the 160 acres
that I have referred to.

Q Let me ask you thils questien; what have you filed with thiL
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Commigsion that is required of Aztec to be filed showing a pooled
unit which will show the limits of this unit that you referred to?
A Only the letter that we referred to them,
Q@ Is that required tc be filed by the rules of this Commissio%?
A Ne; sir.
Q You haven't answered my questian; Mr. Watts,

MR. DAVIS: I would like to object to counsel's questions
here, I den't believe his questions are within the call of this
hearing. This is an application for a 40-acre non-standard unit,
and I don't believe his gquestions are pertinent te this particular
application,

MR. DIPPEL: The witness has saild that this 40-acre applieai
tion deals with something that he refers to as & pooled unit which
he claims Continental no longer considers in effect, I think it's
very pertinent. If there is & unit of which this LO acres are a
part; we are entitled to know what the unit is, and I think the
Commission 1s entitled to know it. If there is no such unit, then
the witness is incorrsct when he says there is & unit,

MR, DAVIS: 1 think if there is any question about the for«
mation of a unit; then that is & matter that should be called unden
an application of Cantinaﬂtal; or we have no objection if the Com-
mission wants to set down an application for a hearing on the ques-
tion of the northeast quarter as the pooled unit., All we are asking
for 1s a LO-scre non-standard unit consisting of the northeast, of
the northeast of 3Section 10,

MR. DIFPEL: Do I understand that you are asking for a L0-
acre unit effective November 1, 1955, 1s that correct.

MR, DAVIS: Yes; sir.
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CHAIRMAN MACEY: Yes, sir.

Q Am I correct in understanding that you said awhile ago that

there was some sort of a 150 acre tract of land which you refarred
to as a pooled unit; of which this 40 acres at one time was alleged
by you to have been a part? A That is correct.

MR, DIPPEL: I submit tc the Commission then that they are

asking for an unerthodex 40-acre unit eovering the LO-acre tract which

apparently this witness has testified at one time was a part of soIe

other kind of a unit, I don't know whether it is still a part of

unit or not, if it ever was. I think the Commission is entitled tg

know whether it is or not. Unless we ecan interrogate this witness
about it and find out what he knows about it, I don't see how we
will ever develop that.

MR. DAVIS: In answer to that, if the Commission please, I
think the witness's answer was responsive to my question for the
purpose of filing this application. 1 apecifically asked him what
the purpose of this application was and why we wers filing at this
time, He is simply telling the Camaiasion; or advising the Com-

hat

mission, the reason that we are {iling and asking for a non~standajd
r-

proration unit effective November 1, 1955, We are not even consid
ing in our application or the call of this hearing, the formation
of the unit,
MR. DIPPEL: May I sees the application, please?
OHAIRMAN MACEY: I believe there's a copy of it,
¥R, DIPPEL; Could I have the original?
Q Hr. ﬁhtts; will you look at this letter or document I hand

you on stationery, reading, "Aztec Oil and Oas Company, 920 Msrcan#ilo
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Securities Building; Dallas 1; Texas®, dated November L, 1355,
addressed to the O0il Censervation Gammission; State of New Mexico;
two pages signed Astec 0il and Gas Company by Quilman Davis; Generall
Attorney. Will you look at that please?

A ch; sir,

Q Is that your application? A Yes, sir.

Q Will you refer to numbersd Paragraph 7 and read it please?

4 Paragraph 7, "Applicant has been unsuccessful in its efforys
to pool the lands covered by this application with adjoining lands |to
form a standard gas proration unit as provided by Order 610 as amerded™.

MR, DIPPEL: I would like the Reporter to mark this as Cons

tinental Exhibit 1.

{Marked Continental's Exhibit XNo.
1, for identification.)

Q Does that Paragraph 7 which you read deal with this so-called
pooled unit you referred to awhile &ago?

A Yos; sir.

Q Then there was never such a unit by the very language of
that Paragraph 77

A Tes, air; we are under the opinion there was a unit,

Q Let me -- A Go ahead,

MR, DAVIS: I will object to the question again, We are
talking about an application here for a non-standard unit, The
statements made in this application are still not bringing out the
question of whether or not we did or did not have a unit, I

would like faor the Commission to consider that if that matter is t
be considered it be on applicatien of Continental, or by Cammisaiol'u

ownt order for hearing.
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If it doesn't state the truth we ocught to know it, It says right
here they were unsuccessful in pooling it and setting up a unit,
I think the question is very pertinent.

MR, DAVIS: One other pﬂiﬁt; if the Commission plaase; is
that this application was prepsred and dated after we had been add
vised by Continental of their d&einion; or that they considersd tﬁo
pooled unit no longer effective. Mayhe I personally used soms
rather loose language theru; but I still contend that we are not
raising the question in this application as to whether or not a 160
acre unit was formed, Ceortainly that paragraph was prepared and ﬂut
into the application after we had been so notified by Continental
that they no longer considered that a unit,

CHAIRMAN MACEY: Nr, Bavis; we feel that the original unit.

whether or not it was formed or wasn't formed, is a pertinent part

-

of this case since this acreage was originally part of that purported

unit. I don't think we can divorecs one from the other. If Mr,
Watts can answer the questieni I frankly don't think he understandp.
I don't think he can not answer it., I don't think he understands
what you are driving at. Maybe you can rephrase the question that
you asked before.
MR. DIPPEL: I will be glad to try another approach, Mr,

Hacey.,

Q Mr. Whtts; perhaps this will help you understand what I am
driving at, Do you have a copy of the application before you therp?

A TYes.

Q Will you look at the {irst paragraph of that application?
That first paragraph reads like thia; does it not? MAgtec 01l and
Jas hereinafter referred to as &ppliegnt; hereby submits its
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application for administrative approva
ration unit comprising the northeast quarter; northeast qunrter of
Section 10; Township 21 south; Range 37 east, IMPN, Leg County,
New Eaxiee; as reflected on the plat attached hereto, effective
November l; 1955%, Do you know why the reguest was made that it b+
made effective November 1, 19557

A !ea; sir; that i3 when we were informed by Continental that
the unit; the 160 acre unit to which we have raferrud; was no long#r
in effect.

Q Do you have in your possession any document of any kind
bearing the signatures of Continental 011 Company showing that th.r#
ever was any such unit?

MR, DAVIS: I don't believe Mr., Watts is qualified to ansu#r
that,

MR. DIPPEL: He knows he has it in his possession,

MR, DAVIB: TYou said in his personal possession?

A I do not have it in my personal possession here,

Q Thank you, Mr. Watts, do you knew of your own personal
knowledge -~ let me withdraw that question. What did you state y#ur
position is with Agtec?

A 1 am Distriet Superintendent.

Q Porty acres that is covered by your applieation is within
your jurisdiction? A TYes, sir.

Q Is it a part of your duty in that pesition that you occup#,
to file reports and forms required by this Commission with respect
to oll and gas wells in the territory over which you have juris-
diction?

A In most cases, yes, sir.
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@ In what cases 1s 1t not your Quty?y

A 1 don't have any specific cases where it is not my duty.
It more or less depends on the situation and my --

Q (Interrupting) Give us & situation where 1t would not be
your duty.

A Possibly when the subject 4is baing handled by the Dallas
Offica.

Q What kind of a situation would it be when the subject wnul?
be handled by the Dallasz Office?

A I believe that would have to be decided by management, my
supcriar; and not myself,

Q@ Can you call my attention to one such instance that has
happened within the last two years?

A wtlly I am sure there have been several.

Q Can you name ons?

A For example, as concerned this, Idid not participate in anP
. of the conferences concerning the unit with Continental,

Q Arw.yau; and were you on January 1, 1954 and at all times
from that date to today in charge of the operation of this well?

A !ca; sir.

Q Is it not then a faet that that being trus; it was your

responsibility to file forms and reports required by the rules an
regulations ef this Commission with respect to that specific wullj
A w.11, nir, I did not file all the reports that are required
for that psrticultr well, My ﬂntinn for the reports filed with the
Gemuisaien, 1158, 0C-102, 1033, feor work that we performed on the

well, but also I can name other ferms that are required by the stﬂte

that I do not form such as the preduction and royalty statemants.
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Q Let's stich
the first form C-104 and C-110 and plat attached that was filed co
ering the well that is dealt with in your application in this Case
No, 992,

MR, DIPPEL: May I see the well file?
CHAIRMAN MACEY: The well file?
MR. DIPPEL} Yes; the well file, I have in mind the forms

104, 110 with the plat attached showlng the original acreage attris

buted to this. I believe it waz filed in lovember 1943,

CHAIRMAN MACEY: This is the file right hers,

MR, DIPPEL: That's not the ona,

CHAIRMAN MACEY: Here is the original 104 that was filed,
It was filed in February of 1953; Form 110 covering the distillate
ths Blinebry; Form 11C covering the gas from the Blinebry szone,
and the plat that was filed in Ngovember of 1953, In othar wurds;
the 104 and the 110 had been filed previous to filing the plat
as I interpret the file,

MR, DIPPEL: Thank you. Will you identify these as Rochibif
2; 3 and 4, please?

\d

from

AF

(Marked Continentsl's Exhibits Fos.

2, 3 and L for identification,

Q Mr, Whtts; I hand you three documents which have been iden
tified by the Reporter az Continental's Exhibits 2, 3 and 4 in Cas
992, Will yeu look at those exhibits please?

A Yos; air.

Q Looking at Exhibit No. 2; what signature appears on that
exhibit? A A, M, Wiederkehr,

Q Who is Mr, Wiederkehr?
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OH O 0 B O

A

He was an engzinear with Agtac,

Is he still with Aztec? A ﬁa; sir.

Was he under your superviszion? A Ho; sir,

Were you under his supervision?

ﬁa; sir.

What does that Exhibit Ne, 2 purpert to be?

It i3 a gas well plat covering ths Dauron No. 2 well in

tha Blinebry Pool.

Q What acreage does that plat purport to show has been attri

buted by Astec te the Dauren No. 27 A Forty acres.

Q@ What LO acres?

A The northeast of the northeast quarter of Section 10;
Township -

Q How many Blinsbry gas wells are on that 40 acre tract?

A One.

Q Is that the well that is the subject of this application?

A Yos; sir.

Q Has there aver at any time been any other Blinebry zas
well on thers?

A Kot to my knowlsedgo.

Q Let's look at Exhibit Ho., 3 that you have in your hand.

What does that purpert to bel

A

This 1s a certificate of sempliance and authorization to

transport oil and natural zas.

Q

A
Q
q

Whose signature appears on that in behalf of Aztec?

My signature does.

When was that dated? A February 26; 1953,

Does that form -- That is Form 110? That Form 110 covers

¥
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your Dauron Ne. 2 well on the 40 acre trac At 18 : o

matter of this application?

A I'l1l read from the appliasnian; "This suthorisation covers
the transport of distillate produced inecidental to normal gas
preduction.”

Q Normal gas production from what?

A Dauron No. 2; Elinebry zone,

Q@ Then it dees cover this well as to its production from the
Elinebry zone? A That is correct.

Q Exhibit No. L that veu have in your hand is & Form C-110.
What does that form e&ver; what well and what production?

A This covers the Dauron Yo, 2. It cavurs; to read from the
ferm; "This covers gas to be transported by 3outhern Union Gas
Company®, _

Yhose signature on behalf of Aztec, appears on there?
My signature
What was your title at that time?

= 0 » D

I was an englneer,

Q I will ask you to loek at Exhibit 3 once more, Your title
when you signed that was alsc engineer?

A Yis; sir, they were signed on the same day,

Q Did you ferward the doguments that have been identified as

Continental's Exhibits FHos. 2, 3 and 4 in Case 992; concerning whiéh
you have just tastifisd; did you forward those to the Hew Mexico
i1 Conservation eamminaian; or te whom did you forward them?
A T did not forward this one,
CHAIRMAN MACEY: Which one are you talking about?
A  Exhibit 2; I cannot recall forwarding this one myself,

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-6691



15

Q@ Did you forward Bxhibits 3 and L7
A However, Exhidbits 3 and 4 were undoubtedly forwarded by ms

from Hobbs.
Q At the time that you forwarded the documants that have beer
identified as Exhibits 3 and A; and which are reapectively Forms
C-110 and; they are both forms §~110; where is the Form C-104 --
let's withdraw that question,
MR. DIPPEL: Will you mark this Exhibit 5, please?

(Marked Continental's Zxhibit No, 5,
for identification,)

Q Mr, Watts, I hand you a Form C-104 dated at Hobbs, New Mex{
February 26, 1953, which has been marked by the Reperter as Contin-
ental's Exhibit No. 5 in Case 992, VWhose signature in behalf of

-

Astec appears on that? A My signature does,

Q At that time vou werse also engineer?

A Ias; sir,

Q Thank you. That alse deala with this same well that is the
subject of yourspplication in Case 9927

A ch; zir; it covers the mechanical details of perforationa
in the two sones.

Q Yes; air. It covers the same L0 acres that is the subject
of your applicstion in Case 9927 A That is correct.

Q Mr, Whtts; at the time that you as engineer for Aztec ex~

ecuted snd forwarded for filing with this Commission the three doct-

ments that havs been shown: io you, and that have bean identified

co

by the Reporter as Continental*s Exhibits 3, 4 and 5, you underston

what those forms were, diin't you? A TYes, sir,
Q Yeu knoew what they are now, den't you?

A—To8;—8ir.
Lad -
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Q The question now ig, have you at any time subsequent thers
executed any such Forms 104, C~104 and C-110 covering the Dauron

2 well that is the subject matter of these forms referred to as Ex+
hibits 3, 4 and 5, and which well is the subject of your application

41 the Case 992 now on hearing?
A 1 cannot recall filing any. I would have to check & well
file. I do not recall filing any myself,

Q Would 1% have been your responsibility to file them, if any

had besn filed? A Not necessarily so.
Q Who elss in the Aztec organisation might have had that
reaponsibility; if you know?
A There could have bzen several in the Dallas office.
Q Can you name them? A Possibly Mr. Wiedarkehr.
Q@ Is he now in the Dallas office?
A He is no longer with Asztec.

MR, DAVIS: I think Mr. Watts is a little bit confused aboét

Mr. Viederkehr's pesition. If you will let me ask him a question,
gat that point cleared up. It has been brought up twice,

Q@ Was it not Mr, Wiederkehr that wes employed by Southern
Union Gas and that Aztec baing & wholly owned subaidiary; he nat
Ly filed the reports up until May 4, 195k, up to the time it went
out on 1ts own? A That is correct.

Q He has never been asaceisnted with Aztec?
A Yes,
Q But in his positien with Southern Unien Gas Company in the

operation of the subsidiary at that time in '53 he did file reportk

on behalf of Astee? A Yes, sir,
E}f MR, EIPP& H

l16
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A Yas; sir.

Q@ Is that the Mr, Wiederkehr teo whom youwere referring in
response to Mr., Davis? A That is correct,

Q Does the form not show that he aigned as engineer for Aztaq?

A Ibs; nir; he wae representing Astec.

Q@ This form is not correct —

MR. DAVIS: I object to that question. I was trylng to ex-
iplain; Mr, Dippal; that at the time the form was filed and up unti)]
May 1 of 195&; Mr, Wiederkehr had full authroity to sign any and alll
forms on behalf of Asztec 0il and Gas Gﬁmpany; but up until February
of 1954 Agtec was still a whelly owned subaidiary of Southern
Union and after that date Southern Union had an operating agreement
performing services for Astac up until May l; 1955; at which time
separate offices were obtained for them. That is what I was trying
to peint out, He had the authority in 1953,

Q Do you know for whom Mr., Wisderkehr is new working?
A He is employed by 3outhern Union Gas Company at present,
Q In the Dallas olfice? A Yes,

MR. DIPPEL: I believe that's all the questions I have of
Mr, Watts,

CHAIRMAR MACEY: Doss anyone slge have a question of the
witness? Mr, Kitts.

By MR. KITI3:

The wall was granted a 160 acre allawable; was it not?
That is correct,

It has been producing under a 160 acre allowable?
That is corraect,

O > D 0

To your knowledge did Astec ever offer to Continental or any
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other working inte
of ths proceeds of the well?

A I hed no participation in any of the discussions concerni
the acting praecﬂuras with Continental, and so I don't beiieve I
qualified to answer that,

Q You can't answer whsther such an offer was or was not made?

A I am net qualified to answer, I d@n’t’knaw.
Q@ Do you know whether, of your knowledge, whether any demand

was made by Continental for any share of the preoceeds of production?

| 18

A Ko, sir, I do not know, Again I don't belisve I am qualifjed

to answer from having full knowledge from any that they may have
offered,

MR, KITTS: That is all,

MR, DAVIS: I have & guestion or two to ask Mr, Watis.

EXAMINATION

By MR, DAVIS:
Q You were testifying a few minutes ago in connection with

Continental's Kxhibits 2, 3 and 4, Let me ask you if these exhili
were not filed on behalf of Asztec 041 and Gas Company prior to th
time that authority was given, and the granting of the 160 acre

allowable? A That is correct.
Q Before that was sver vonsidered?
A Yt&; sir,
Q@ These were filed in 19537 A Yes; sir; that is correqt,

MR, DAVIS: I would llke to alse introducs as Aztects Ex-
hibit No. 1 and I will ssk yaa; ¥r, Watts to desoribe the nature df
that unit, I think yeu refarred awhlle ago to a plat attached to
our application., Would you please briefly describe that exhibit?
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2 This exhibit No. I I CaSe 992 1s A plat entitlisd bAxXhIv

Application for Non-Standard Gas Proretion Unit, Blinebry Gan Poolf,
It indicates the lecation of the Dauron No., 2 and indicates 40 acry

northeast of the northeast of Section 10, Township 21 south, Range
37 aast; as being the unit applicable to this well,

MR, DAVIS: If agreeable with the somaisaion; I would like
to introduce this as part of the rseerd; as Exhibit Neo. 1,

CHAIRMAN MACEY: Is there objection? Without abjaetian;
Exhibit Ne, 1 will be intrﬂdaﬁe&; Agtec?s Exhibit No. 1. Are t
any other questions of the witness?

MR, DIPPEL1 Yes; gir; 1 have soms questions,

RE-CROSS EXAMINATION

By MR, DIPPEL:
Q In respense te Mr, Kittas® qnsstian; Mr, watza; I believe
you stated that this well has been preducing on the basis of 160
acre allewable? A Yeg; sir, that is trus.
Q Art‘yaaAauure of what those allowable figures are?

A Yes, sir, I am aware of what is in the gas proration schedjle.

Q@ Do you know of your own knewledge whether or not that well
has been producing its allowable?

A I don't recall whether it 1s over or under rizht at prasan#.

but for the most part it has,

Q@ It has what?

A It has preduced its ellowabls.

Q Do you knew whether it preduced its allowable during the
month of December of 1955 er not?

A December *55; I would have te look at records to ses when
the production was. I don't recall,
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baginning with Januvary 1954 through Bneambar»lgii; whether or not
this well ever produced lesa than its allowable?

A I feel certain it did produce less than its allowalle at
uim.s; and quite likely at times it produced more than the deaignated
allowable ag shown in the allewable schedule. I feel that we could
chaeck that by loeking at produetion records and the allowable
schedule,

CHAIRMAN MACEY: I am sure we could,

A I don't have those figures at hand from memory.

Q Do you know whether or not this well has ever been shut in
because of over production? |

A I don't recall., I am sure it has been shut in for a few
days at a time,

Q Do you know whether or not it has ever been shut in becaua#
of over production and btecause of an order of this Commission re-
quiring it te be shut in to make up over-production?

A That I do not know,.

Q@ If 4t ever had been gso shut in; would ¥ou not knew it ainc#
you arse respensible for 4t7

A Ia;; gir, 4f it had been shut in for any length of time I
would knew it,

¢ Are you telling the Commission now that vou don't kiow
whether it has or has not beea 20 shut in?7

A sir; I belleve I said that I feel 1t probably has been shut
in for several days at a tlme because of overage or undersages or
normal varisnce in our preduction,

Q Has this well ever been shut in because of under productior?
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A 1 do not recall.

Q You said under or overage. I assume you meant undar pro-
duction when you said underage? )

A I mean the normal variation, you can expect normal v&riancL
in the gas that the pipeline takes,

Q Of your cown personal knawiedgﬁ; although you are parsanallg
responsible for 1t; you do net krow 4f the well has been shut?

A Not officially shut in by the state.

Q All right. Rarlier you testified in responss to M, Davisls
question on direct examination I héliavu; something to the effect that
Centinental notified you that it didn't consider the 160 scres that
you had been referring to as being & pooled unit any more. Is that
right; daid I unﬂnﬁssamﬂ you to say that?

A Ycz; sir; that is correct,.

Q Whe in Continental informed you that there ever was a poalrd
unit which it no longer considered in effeet?

A Ny ons in Continentsl infprmed me personally,

Q What you testified to awhile &go is pure hearsny; you doath
imow anything about it except somebedy in the Agtec organisation
told you? |

A !es; sir; that iz correct, I take verbal instructions quike
often,

Q Wms that an instruction te you?

A I don't guess you could eall that exaetly an instruction.
At least it was keeping me infermed to seme extent what was going pn.

Q Let me ask you this questien, As of right naw; do you kno
of your ewn parsonal knowledge and not based on what somebody else
told yau; do you know of your gwn personal knowledge that anybody
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purporting te speak for Continental 0611 Company ever told Aztec
that Continental ne lenger conaidered this & pooled unit?

A Prom my own perscnal knowledge nc one with Continental told
ne t.hat; nor have I personally received a letter from Contirental,

Q So you don't know whether that statement you made awhile ago
is trus or net; of your own personal kmledge' absent what any-
body told you? A That is cerrect.

Q In yeur organization? A That 1s corract.

MR, DIFPEL: That is all.
CHAIRMAN MAQEY: Anyone else have a question of the wit.nes?
By ¥MB. KACEY:
qQ Mr, Hat:hs; under 211 the conditions that the well we are dis-
cussing has been producing since cempletion in the Blinebry zzme;
has the wall always besn tied to Southern Unien Gas Company's system?

A Ies; lir; that is correct,

Q Under normal operaitling procedures is it custemary for you 9r
one of your peracnnel in Astec to shut the well in when the time cﬁms
for it to be shut in? A No, sir.

Q Who perferms those functionsa?

A Southern Union usumlly does that. I will say that our
personnel is out there every day aad works very closely with them,
We would be informed of that if nothing else from the oil prcéz.xcti+n;
the distillate produstion.

Q When they shut the well in you don't know right away that
it ig shut in necessarily?

A I would usually know within a day from our preduction re-
ports. ‘

Q In other w'orda; you would know if the well had besn shut in
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over an axtensive length of time for aay reason?
A I should kﬂﬂ!; I may not recall unless I would look at

records.

CHAIRMAN MACEY! Does anyone else have a question of the
witness?

MR, DIPPEL: Before we excuseé the uitness; I would like to
af far in evidence Contineantal's Exhibits l; 2; 3; L and 5,

CHATRMAN MACEY: They have all been identified, have they npt?

MR, DIPPELt Yss; sir; those are the exhibits concerming
which he has testified, and they have had a Reporter's identificatipn.

CHAIRMAR MACEY: Is thare objeetion? If not they wlll be
received. Anyone else have a question of the witness? If not the
witness may be excused. D¢ yeu Lave anything further, Mr. Davis?

(Witness excused.)

MR, DAVIS: If the Copmission plsase; Agtec still objects
to the intreduection of any testimony eoncerning whethar or not the
140 mers unit was formed. Wa straggly‘bsliave it was, We believe {it

ip a matter for a separate haaring, but in view of the fact that ¢
Commission has permitted Continental to question the witness concerp~
ing that; we would like to call anether witness to discuss that
matter.

MR, DIPPEL: Mey I state for the raeeré; they brought it
up; we didn't. Their witness talked about & poeled unit thst we no
longer considered in existence.

CHAIRMAN MACEY: I think the record speaks for itself aaftﬂ
what the scors is. If there ls ue further question of Mr, Watts,
ha mey be excused,

YAR THOHESQX
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By MR. DAVIS:
Will you plsase state yvur name for the record?

Van Thompseon.

You testified bafore this Commission before?

Yes; sir.

What is your position with Astec 01l and Gas Company?
Vice President.

O > £ > O

MR, DAVIS: Are the quallifications of the witneas acceptabl

to the Commission?
CHAIRMAN MACEY: Yes; sire

Q Mr. Thanpsan; in your position as an officer of Agzteec Uil
and Gas Geupany; wers you involved in the negotiations and the
agreements reached with Continental Oil Company in the formation of
a standard gas proration unit for the Dauron 2 wull; conaisting of
the northeast quarter? A I was,

Q Would you review triefly the coerrespondence and the discus.

L2

sions that were held with rapresantatives of Continental in con-
naetion with this?

MR, DIPPEL: We are going te gbject to any testimony or
avidence concerning sany nagotiatiens regarding a possible formation
of a proratienm unit. There 1s nc evidence before this Carmisaion
and I am cenfident that none can be gweéueed; to show any unit was
ever formed. The proponents in this application have not proven
that there has been any such unit formed. This Commission has no
jurisdictien to do anything about any breakdown of negotiatione or
to take any actien with respect to the acts of any of the parties
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nvolved In the negotiations even if the Commission desired to do
The teatimony concerning such negotiations can have no other
purpose than to burden the record and consume the time of the Com-
mission unnecessarily concerning a matter that the Commission has
no jurisdiction of. And we respectfully object te golng into
these kind of thinge before this bady; which has no jurisdiction
with respect to it.

MR, DAVIS8: I bvelisve Mr, Dippel has Just repeated my con-
tention & few minutes ago. I don't know whether to object to it
or not. I believe the Commiasion ruled on my objection awhile agn”
that the formation and the request of the formation of the north
quarter of Section 10 as a unit was & material part of the entire
hearing, While I still object tc the teatimeny through cross
examination, I fesl like they put seme in;wu ought to be able to
have some direct testimony on the same subject,

MR, DIPPELy Could I make a further statement in support of
my objection? I think the record will show that any cress exam-
ination of Mr, Watts by me with remspect te this so-called peoled
unit thing was directed to his statement on direct examination that
someone in Centinental had indicated they ne longer considered it a
pooled unit., I weuld liks; hewaver; to call the Commission's parti
cular attention to Astec's application in this Case No, 992; which
has been offered by Continental as its Exhibit No. 1 in this case;
on page 2; the Paregraph numbered ?; of this sworn application mays
"Applicant has been unsuccessful in its efforts to pool the lands
covered by this application with adjeining lands to form a standard
gas proration unit as provided by Order R-élo; as amended."™ Astec
has sworn that therselss not been sueh a unit., Any testimony now

O«

st

|
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Tegarding whether CTheTe X
with their sworn application, and I think is a aatger; unless they
want to impeach their own apglientien; {8 just a bunch of time-
consuming record-burdaning material that can certainly serve no

purposa. |
MR, DAVIS: If the Cosmission please, I can't help but disq

¥

agree with Mr, Dippelt's irnterpretation of it, It is 8 matter of
{nterpretation by the Commiasien. It 43 a copy of our application

f1led with the Commission, and as Imid befors, it was filed bafors,

not after we ware notified of the deeision of Continental. Ths

question again as to whether er not the use of the word unsuccessfifl

efforts might be caﬁsidarnd' to say that we szald there never had
been a forn; is a gross misinterpretation,

MR. DIPPELt If the Commission ploasa; on the basls of
vhat Mr, Davis has Just aaid; iz seems to me that Astec §eek Con-
tinental's ward; {f Continental ever uttersed such a word, for the
fact that there was not such a unit formed., I am willing in the
interest of saving stme; to stipulate there never was such a unit
formed.

MR, DAVIS: MNaturslly I can't agree to that stipulation,

CRATRMAN MACET3 For the record, Mr. Kitta is going to ex-
press the Commission's viewpolnt pertaining to the so-called unit,
and the motion involved in this instance, and the objection,

MR, XITTS: 1It's the feeling of the Commission that one of
the questions in this case is the formation, or non-formatlon or
the axiattaeu; or the non-sxistence of the 160 acre unit., Whether

it was formed, if it was formed by agreement, whether forwed in fget

by agresment of the parties or fermed even by operation of law, w

26
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question is pertinent to this proceeding, being mindful, the Com-
miasion being mindful however that there will be certain questions
touched upon in the testimony undoubtedly that will raise questiong

that cannot properly be decided by the Commission, and the Commisajon

will try and endeaver in hearing the case and finally deciding the
case, to keep in mind what it has the power to decide and what it
has not the power te decide, We feel that testimony pertaining to

the formation or negetiation for the formation of the unit is propir

at this tinn; 80 the objection 1s overruled.

MR, DAVIS: I would like to state before examining Mr,
Theapuan; that we want to do sverything we can to clear this matter
up., We certainly have no objection to the cross examination of Mr|
Thanpaon; and any of the questions; however, I would like to point

out to the Commission that the gentleman involved on these negotiations

to my knowledge are not present. I mean Continental representatives.

It may be that we will want to request a continuance on that basis
because we will not have an ¢pportunity to croess examine them if
there is a serious question ruised cencerning Mr. Thompson's testit

copies of letters filed with the Commission, and I am sure they ar

mony, Furthermeors, we would like to have incorporated in this rne;rd

the Commission's files, date June 18, which was signed by Agtec
Oil and Oas Company requesting 160 acre allowable effective Junuary
1, 1954,

CHAIRMAN MACEY: VWhat was the date of the letter?

in

MR, DAVISt June 18, 1954, Then Continental letter signed by Mr.

8, V. MeCullom alse to the Conmissien and written on behalf of Ca-m#mm

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEFHONE 3-6691



28

Btanolind Uil and Gas C&mpaay; Atlantic Gil and Refining ﬁﬁhpnny;
and Standard of Texas joining in that request for 160 acre allow-
able which we feel was the real basis and authority for the Com-
mission teo grant the allowable as it did,
CHAIRMAN MACEY: Mr, Bavi:; will you look at those lettarJ
and sese if they are the lestters?
Q M, ?haapsan; I will ask you to look &t a letter on the

letterhead of Agtec 0il and Uas Company dated June 18, 1954 addressed

to New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission, 3anta Fe, New Mexico,
and signed by Q. B. Davis as Ceneral Attarnoy; with carbon copies
being directed to Continental , Stanolind 011 , Atlantic R.tin:ng;
Standard 011 Company of Texas. Would you briefly state what that
letter contains?

A wcll; this letter says that Aﬁtﬁﬁ; Continental 011; Stano~
lind and so farth; have agreed to the communitization and pooling
of their respective oil and gas leasehold interests in the north-
east quarter of Seection 10, Township 21 south; Range 37 eaxt; Lea
Ceunzy; New Mexico for the purpese of forming an orthodox gzas pro-

ration unit censisting of 160 scres more or leas, for the Agtec Ol
and Cas Company Dauron C-2 well, produeing from the Blinebry fermq-

tion, ‘

Q Then briefly the request, without reading.

A It says s"commnitization agreement and related papers are
now being eirculated for signatures of the above-named companies.
3ince we anticipate that there will be some delay in completing the
execution of all of the papers, it {8 requested that a full 160~
acre unit gas allocwable be'sct up for the Agtec Dauron lo, 2-C Welll
retroactively to Jamuary 1, 1954%,
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MR, DAVIS:T I will Iike to have the rawa-—ar—am—m,—msxs(——

marked as Astec's Exhibit No. 2, and the letter of June 24, 1954
marked as Exhibit No. 3.

(Marked Astec's Exhibits Nos. 2 and 3,
for identification.)

Q Kaw; Mr, Thalpsan; I want to show you a letter on Continental
011 Company's littcrhead; letter dated June 24, 1954, identified aj‘
Aztec's Exhivit No. 3, and addressed to the New Mexico Oil ﬂansarvé-
tion Commission in Santa Fs; to the attention of W, E. Haesy; and
signed by Mr., 8, V, McCollum whe is indicated on the letterhead as
being Assistant Regional Manager of Production; Southwestern Region.
Mr, Thonpscn; you are familier with that letter, are you not?

A Yea; sir,

Q@ Since it will be a matter of record with the Commission, cgn
you simply state that that letter contains substantially the same
information that you rcad; that 1 had written on behalf of Astec?

A Yoa; iir; it does,

Q And that the letter was signed by Mr, McCollum on vehalf
of the four companies invelvnd; requesting the Commission to grant
160 acre sllowable as we did? Is that substantially the contents
of the letter?

A Ies; tir; that 1s correct.

MR, DAVIS: I would like to have these two made a part of
the record as Exhibits No. 2 and 3,

CHAIRMAN MACEY: Those two letters identified as Exhibits 2
and 3. Is there ocbjection? If not the two exhibits will be intro4

duced in evidence.

Q Mr. Thompscn, will you Just start at the beginning and
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Tetters that we now have ldentilied as ExhIbIts 2 and 37
MR, DIPPEL: So there will be no mistake, our objection go&s
te this whole line of testimony.
CHAXIRMAN MACEY: Let the recerd so note.

A Whll; late in 1953 I wrote to the Continental 01l Cgmpany;
or I believe Mr, Davis did; and told them that we had filed an ap-
plication with the State Commiassion for a AD acre nlleunbls; but
suggested that we have some conversation about a pooling agreement
on the whole 160 aeres., So they wrote back and indicated that the)

g

were interestad.
. Q VWhat date was that?

A That was starting November 13;an§ then HKovember 19 I had a
letter from Hugh Johnaon indieating their interest in it. Then on
December 17th Astee wrote the Commission and had their application
dismissed for 4O aere unit, On February 19; Quilman Davis and my-
self met in Ft, Worth with Continental's Mr. E. N, Robertson; Mr,
S. V. Heﬁollul; and Mr. Homer ﬁtily; an attorney that I don't re-
member the name of that attorney., We agreed on a form of pooling
of this 160 acres. In the agreemant they were alse to complate a
well in the Tubbs on the same 160. They agreed that we could keep
the production f?eb Qur vall; the whele 160 acre allowable until
they got their well dually completed. At that time we werae geing #a
sell them a three-guarter intersst in our well and purchase a one-
quarter interest in theirs for the actual cost of their completing
the Tubbs well, That wes all azreed to and Quilman Davis prepared
the papers and the letters of agresment and mailed them to them on
March the 9th, We never did hear any more,

CHAIRMAN MAGHY: 19547
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—k 1954, MEren the ST,

Q Let ms ask you one question. You referred to 160 acrs allow-

able., Actually the agreement said we were entitled to all the
productian from the Dauren wellil A That is right.

Q Until such time —-

A (Interrupting) Until such time as they got their Tubb wel
completed and comnected to a pipeline, That was the agreement,
They said it would enly take a short while; B0 we agreed to accept
the cost on thelr well for the basis of the purchase. That was in
February of 1954. We followed it up any number of times., In
September of 1955; we had some conversations with Mr, Adams here,
It was the first we knew that Continental didn't want to go throug
with the deal.

Q Mr, Thempsen, these follow-ups that you have referred to, [let

me usk you, some of them were in the nature of letters. However,
most follow-ups were by telephone or personal contact with repre~
sentatives of Continental?

A That is right. 1 personally at least twice talked to Mr,
Robertsen at Ft. Worth. We wrote them letters and you talked to
them several timss. Nevar did they indicate but what the deal was
going te go through the way that we had sgreed upon, We felt like
that thers was agreement and thers was going to be a unit, Then
in September of 55 why it all blew wp.

Q That is ecarried out in connection with the two letters tha
we introduced as part of the evidence in this enao; the letters
June 18 and June 241 A That is right,

Q Which stated the companies had agreed on approval?

A Yes.

4
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we had notice that they csnsidm ths pooling arrangements that
had agreed upon in February of *5&.; September 29, 1955 was our firs
nowledge that thsy considered them terminated,

A Yes; they eame back in September and wanted to retrade
the deal, What they wanted to do at that time wks to buy an intery
est in our well for three-quarters of what it had cost us to duallﬁr
complete the well which was an antirely different deal.,

Q And obtain production from that date January 1; that was
the new deal they offered?

A That is right., What they wanted te do then was make every

¥

thing retroactive to January lst, 3.95&.

Q Let me ask ym:;, My, Thompaon, was that desl that thay are
talking abeut nav, was that ever offerad to Continental?

A Yu; you prepared all ths papers and mailed them over to
them --

QI mean in the negotiatiens.

A Gh, yes, in the boginning that is what we wanted to do. T#+
wanted to sell them an interest in the well for three-fourths of
&3 ,000, but they said that was tos much meney and they could do it
for twelve or fifteen thousand. That is the reason we arrived at
this other methed,

Q On the same day? A On the same day.

Q Which was on or abgut — A It was Fabruary 19th,

Q = February 19th., Hr, Thmm, it was Mr, Hugh uehnson
who is the Regional Manager of the Continental in this area, did hg
have any knowledge that these negotiations were being carried on?

MR. DIPPEL: I had no intembion to object to any of this
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tutimny; but 1 think that is going just a little bit overboard
too far. How eould this witness know what Mr, Hugh Johnson had in
kis mind or what knowledge he had?

MR, DAVIS: If Mr. Dippel will permit my witness to answer
I will answer him.

CHAIRMAR MACEY: VWhat is yeour gquestion?

MR, DAVIS: If Mr, Thompson had any knowledge whether or n
Mr, Johnsen kmew about the negotiations we were carrying on, if he
aver talked te him about it,

MR. DIPPEL: I have no sbjection to him asking him if he
aver talked to Mr, Johnson about it, I object to him trying to ha
this witness testify about what Mr, Johnson might know.

OHAIRMAN MAGEY: I didn't know he asked that question.

MR, DAVIS: Mr, Thompsen can anawer ®ne™ or explain to
his knowledge.

A ¥r, Johnson had full knowledge of it,

CHATEMAR MACEY: Just & minute,

MR. DAVIS: I will rephrasze the guestion,

CHAIMMAN MACEY: I think that will be a real good idea.
You withdraw the original gquestion.

MR, DAVIS: I will withdrew the original and rephrase it.

Q My, Muﬁ; was Mr, Hugh Johnson present during any dis-
cussion concerning the formation of this unit on February 19; 15541

A No. I'd say that he wasn't, What actually happened, we mét

in ¥Mr, Johnsen's office and then he sent us Mr. MeCollum and all of
us over inteo anecther room to make this deal. Then after that we al
went to lunch tegsther and we told him what had happensd and he
aaid; "That's fine."

t

e

{
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G Thank you. Fr, Thompsén, you Tersrrsd to m meeting with—
representatives of Continental on September 29, 1955, Were thers

any additienal conferences with representatives of Continental artqr

that date?

A !ga; sir, We met Tirst on September 29. Then 1in October
we had a second meeting in our offices there in ﬁullns; and then
later we had a mesting in Ft, Worth with Mr, Johnson and Mr. Harry
Dippel,

Q Was that on or about November 22nd?

A That ia right.

Q Wers any decisions rsached other than what you have already
stated at thess subsequent meetinga?

A No decisien was —

MR, DAVIS: (Interrupting) We may have some redirect
questions,

CHAIRMAN MACEY: Are there any questions of Mr. Thompson?

MR, DIPPEL: Mo quastions,

CHAIRMAN MACEY: Anyone else? M, Kitts,

By MR, KITTSt |
q M, fha!p;en; I think {t's been establighed certainly that
this well in gquestion was granted a 160 acre allowsble and has beeh
producing pretty mueh up te that allowable?

A Ica; tir; that is right.

Q 1 understeed your tuatimany; I believe to be; that you feJt
that you were entitled to the full 160 acre allowable or the full
proceads of that becsuss of an agreement?

A That is right.
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Q Hawuvsr; there was no notification to the Cemmisslon unt
recent months, was there?

4 There wasn't any not ~-

Q {(Interrupting) That a formal execution of a written com-
munitigatien had failed?

A Ho. Thers wasn' . We didn't know ourselves it had falled
until September 29 when they came to ssa us. We thought the thing
was in effect and was being circulated to be signed,

Q During any of the some ¢ightaan~manths period from the tim

the well started preducing that allowable, or granted that allowsb e,

and the Commission was netified of the breakdown ef the negotiatio
did Astec effer any of the procseds of the 160 aere allowable pro-

duotion te Centinental? A ?e, sir,
Q Did Contimental, to your knowledge, make any demand for an
A Yeas » air.

Q They made demand for ih?
A They did it in this way, they wanted to buy a three-quarte;

Mt

interest in ths well for thres-fourths of $43,000 and take it out of

production, which weuld be out of the proceeds, That, by the way,
we would have te get our money.

CHAYRMAE MACEY: Vhat was ths effective date that they werg
goeling te ltart taking that out ef there?

A %, back te January m.. 1954, They wanted to make it
retroanctive se it would put us in the poeition of the well paying
for itself.

MR. KITTS: That is all.

»

?

CHATIRMAN KACEY: Anybody else have a question of the witness?

By MR. GURLEX!
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Q VWould you state again what the last date of the correspond
in 1954 that you had with Continental concerning this?

A What correspondence?

Q@ As I understand your taatiasny; there was quite & peried
there where thars was no nsgetiahieas7

A ch; :1r; that is right. We prepared the papers and mailefl
them to them and they told us that they were circulating hhem; or
I believe they said they had sent them te Housten., 80 we followed
it up any number of times and finally just dropped the matter and
let it go.

Q What do you mean you followed 1t up?

A Ve followed it up by calling them and by writing them lett

I think only one letter, asking them what had happened to the e

Q What was the date of the letter that you wrote?

A April m, it looks like.

Q Of 19547 A That is right,

Q After April 29th; 1954 did you make any contact with Con-
tinental eoncerning this unit? A !ea; sir.

Q You made that how?

A By the telephone or verbally once or twice right here at
Santa FPeo. Ve womld inquire what had happened to the thing,

Q Prom the time that the well went inte proﬁuetion; based on
the 160 aere uait; did you have anyrbaekn set up showing what
Continental's contribution would be, asspuming that ths unit was a
unit? A Ra; sir.

Q@ If you thought at the time that that agreement had bsen
raaehed; why is {t that you did not keep books to that effect?

A Becauss according te the agrcencnt; we wers supposed to ch

ce

8,
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all the proceeds.
Q@ Until how long a time?
A Until they got the Tubbs well completed and connected to a

pipeline.
MR, GURLEY: That is all.

CHAIRMAN MACEY: Anyone alse?
MR, DIPPELY I have some questions now.
By MR. DIPPEL}

Q Vvhen yeu testified in anzwer to a question, to a questien

by Mr. Kitts that it was youwr company's understanding that you we
entitled to a1l of the production because of your agreement, you
referring to a purported verbal agresment reached by representati
of Gantiaantal; &:%te; is that not right?

A That is correct. ’

Q You have not reference to amy written agreement, do you?

A Yes, sir, 1 had reference to one that we prepared and mailpd

over there which I aignad; and they never 4id sign,

Q What I mean was an sxecuted written agreement?

A ﬂe; sir,

Q Mr, !hamp:en; atqthe tims of those negotiations caneernin%
which yeu have testilied, did you or did you not know that the
acreage that Continental was talking about was New Mexico Federal
unit acreage in which St&nilinﬁ; Atlantic and Standard of Texas
pwned an intsrest aleng with Continental?

A Yes, sir, I knew that.

Q At that time did you know that the New Maxico Faderal unit
acreage involved was subject to the payment of royalties to Uncle
Sam? A Yas; nir; I d1d,
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Q@ Ts it your €
the representatives of Qentinantalvﬁil ﬁcnpan? wars agreseing to ,
give away the property of Atlantic, Stanolind, Standard of Texas,
and of the United States of Amarieca and give it to Aztec?

A Y". #i!‘o
Q That's your testimony? A That was the agrsement.
Q You believed that? A Yes, sir.

Q You testified a moment age in response to Mr, Gurley's
question that sems contacts were done by telephone or in person?

A Yeas.

Q There wers numerous occasionsg during the aegotigtions whurL
the matters were discussed in person cover the telephons, is that
not right? A That is right; yes; sir,

Q@ You are not attempiing to tc:ti!y; and I am not implying
that you have o attempted ta; but you don't mean to say he?e at
all that all of the negotiations ware carried on in writing, do yon?

A Qh; no.

Q There were many verbal ane:; is that not right?

A Thers were many conversatiens. Thers wasn't any more tradp
ing or anything like that.

Q But thers were numerous conversations after the first con-
tact in an attempt to try to unitize? I belisve your testimony uak
that Aztec made the contact sesking teo unitize or commsunitize?

A I think that is right,

Q Mr. ?halp:en; the proceeds of the produetion from this wa;l
that is the subject of the application in Case 992 now on hearing,
ineluded proceeds for the pertion of the production that normally
would be attributable to the reyalty ownsr owning the royalty under
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the 120 acres that the New Mexige Federal unit companies ewnad-
the leasehold estate an; and that were boing'negotiatod about in
this case?

4 Read that question again,.

Q lLet me rephrase it; we can save time., The proceeds that
would represent the United States Govermment royalty from the
production frem this wall; whers are they at this time?

A W, paid the rayalty; the full 38 royalty to our royalty
owners under that LO acre tract, We enly kept the 7-2 which is
the working interest.

Q@ Do I understand your testimeny is that 1-2 of the productign

from the 160 seres including the 120 under which Uncle Sanm cwned
the royalty; you have paid all that reyalty to the royalty owner
under your little A0 acre tract? A That is right,.

Q Eau; Mr, Thanpaan; Mr, Watts awhile &go testified about
sume peopls in the Dallas office that mﬁg@t have the responsibilit

for filing forms, particularly Form C-104, C~110 and the accompany<

ing plat or plats that are required to bas filed in New Mexico with
this Commission. De you have anything teo do with those filings?

A HNet pcruaanlly; na; sir,

Q@ Do you know whe in the Dmllas office might?

A ﬁ;ll; I would say now thg; with the exception of posaibly
some unit or something like that, that would be the responsibility
of the man in the field,

Q Do you know whose responsibility that was June 18; 198417

A You mean about this particular well?

Q Yes, sir.

A I would say that the responsibility for changing the thing
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Davis hare.
Q You are talking now about the forms amending it from a L0
acre to 160 aere unit? A That is right.
Q Do ysu knew of your own personal knm_ﬂedga whether they
were ever filed? A FRo, I do net.

MR, DAVIS: I object to this line of questioning. Maybe
1 goofed in net filing the forms., I don't believe it has any
material effect on the application or the hearing. If we were in
error in net filing new amended fam; then I am certainly serry.
It was my mmibﬁity; I will take the full responsibility.

MR, WALKERtYou mean if hiz lina of questiening continues,
He has already fimished and he has answered,

MR. DIPPEL: That is all the questions I have and I so
stated.

CHATRMAN MAGEY: Any more questions of Mr, Thompson?
By MR, EITT8:

Q To your ewn knwledgs; when did Continental make a request
or demand of a share of the precsads of production?

A That waz in September 2?, 1955,

MR. KITTS: That is all,
CHAIRMAN MACEY: Does anyene e¢lse?
By MR, OURLEY: d ,

Q Under this sgresment, Mr. Thompson, had the agreement beer
eenamué; whers would ths royalty interest have been paid over
the 160 acres?

A You mean after the agrecment had gone into effect?

&0

Q@ Pirst I will say would the agreement have been retmctiﬁ?
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K ﬁe; sir, The agreement was to go into efTect on the date
that this Tubbs well was connscted to a ;1palina; which wes to be
dually eeapflnteé; which 1t hasn't been yst.

Q You wers to pay the royalty eut of the 160 acres to tha
royalty owmers under tha 407

A Va had no discussion about the royalty at all, Parhaps;
mll; what we ﬁé, we fust continued paying the same royalty msrk
that we had already been paying under the Drinkard royalty.

Q Is it your testimony that you then paid the royalty owners
under vour own 40 acres? A That is right,

Q The allowable that you were taking for 160 acres?

A That is correct.

MR, GURLEY: That is all,

CHAIRMAN MACEYs Anybedy alse have a gquestion of the witn#s?

MR, DIPPEL: Let me ask him abeut the last two exhibits,
By MR, DIPPRL:

Q M, mapm, I hand you Astec's Exhibit No. 2 in Case 992L
frem which you read most of the last paragraph awhile ago.

A Yas,

Q VWould you read all of the last paragrnph, please?

A It uya; "The communitisation (pooling) agreement and re-
lated papers are now being @irtuh%id for signatures of the above-
named companiss. 3ince we anticipate that thers will be some "‘l‘k
in completing the exscution of all of the pnpara; it is requested
that a full 160-acre unit gas allowable be set up for the Astec
Dauron Ne. 2-0 Wall retrvactively te January 1 , 195A; in aemmn+
with, and pursuant to, Order Ne. R-372-,"

Q Thank yeu. Rw; I hand you what has bsen marked Asztec's
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Exhibit Ro. 3 4in Case 992; which 18 the letter signed on Continent
stationery by Mr, 8. V. McCollum dated June 24, You stated awhile
age that that letter was in substance the same as Astec's letter
which is Exhibit Ne, 27 A That is right,

Q Does this Continental letter which is Exhibit No, 3 also
_inecluded as the final clause or phrése in accordance with and purs
guant to Order No, R~372-A7

A It apparently has the same wording word fcr'wvrd; the
whole paragraph,

Q Is 1%7 A !es; sir,

Q ‘Gauptru.aht twe last paragraphs and tell me if they are
word for word the same.

A "Since we anticipate there will be some delay in completing
the executien of ths mitimi;a agpresment and related pa.pers;
1t 15 requested en behalf of Continemtal 01l Company, Stanolind
011 and Oas Gun;tny; The Atlantic Refining Ganpaay; and Standard
011 Company of Texss that a full 160-aere unit gas allowable be set
up for the said Astec Dauron No, 2-0 ﬂtll; retroactive te January 1;
1953; in acsordanes with and pursuant to Order No. R-372-A.%

MR, DIPPEL: That's all the quastions I have.
CHAIRMAN MACEY: Anyone else have questions of the witness?i
By MR, MACEYY .,

Q As I understand your testimeny, you met with the representg-
tives of the Sontinental 01l Cempany sometime in February of 19547

A That is corrsct, February 19th.

Q@ Your company rather preparad documents and sent them to
Continantal 041 Company in March e¢f the same year?

A Mareh 9th.
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tween the two eﬁmies betwean 'bhs time you sent the dements to
Continental 041 Company and the time you received the eemicntim#
from them in 3eptember of 19557

A On April 29th there was a follow-up te Mr. E, M, Robinsen
which was in writing by Quilman Davia,

Q Pertaining to this propesed -

A (Interrupting) Partaining te this very thing,

Q Can you tell me what prompted the letters which the Commis:
sion received in June of 1954 pertaining te the proposed commmniti
tion? I am referring to Asztec®s Bxhibite 2 and 3, Do you have an
knowledge of that?

A I don't exactly koow., I am sure Quilman does.

Q In September of 1955 you recelved some notification from Cdntin-

ental 04l Company pertaining to the proposed dal?

A That s right.

Q Did that deal, was it in e.f‘ftet did, it brought Gontinental to
ghare in the wall the first day of Jamusry, 19547

A That iz what the affact would have been.

Q@ That wasn't satisfactory to your company?

A That is cerrect.

Q@ Do you have any further negotlations pertaining to the
deal bom thtt time and November of Y557

A Ya, air, we met batween that and November, We met two other
times.

Q Without any success whatever? A Without any success.

MR, MACEY: That is all I have.

"MR. WALKER: You still have some r'e-directfi
MR. DAVIS: Yes.
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Ri-DIRECT EXAMINATION
By MR, DAVIS1

Q In answer to Mr, Kitts! and I believe Mr. Gurley alse breugh’xb
it aut awhile ago about z demand from %ntimntal for any payment qif
mae’smlly thers has besn no actual dnand, the nature of it was
an attempt commencing on or abfmt September 29th to retrieve the
thing retroactive to January 1, 19547

A That is right. It was net a formal demand.

Q If we sacepted the proposal that they came in with in 1955 |
hnm; is it true that we would have been conveying them an interest,
three~fourths interest in the proceeds of the preduction plus for
no cost ether than out of the pradu,etiea; plus money from Aztee to
Sontinental, In other vm'ds; what I am getting at, actually we
would recsive nothing from Continental. They would have received &
three-fourths interest in the well plus money based upon their preo
posal, is that sorrect? A That is right.

QG In answer to Mr. GCurlay's quastion a few minutes ago about
additional follow-ups after we had had our mesting on February 19;
was it your impressien that after the letter of Astsc on June 18;
and the ,mblﬂmt letter of Continental on June 2&, was there any
need for additional follow-ups? It was in their hmés; was thare
any need to continue to follow it up?

MR. DIPPEL: I can't see how the conclusion of this witness
could have anything to do whether this is a fact or not, It is
just his best guess. Ve wil1'M here this time next week if we

geing to go inte thess things, whether there was a need for anything
further or net,
CHAIRMAK MACEY: Weuld you read the question?
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CHAYRMAE MACEY: I think your qmugion; Mr, Ba.vis; def-
initely . ealls fer an opinien. ¥Tou may be able to restate it to
satisfy Mr., Dippel and the Commission.

MR, DAVIS: Hr, ﬁaeay; all I was attempting to do was to
clear up any implieations that might have been arrived at frem Mr.
Gurley's quastion abeut contimued follow-ups. In other Ma; 1
am simply trying to preve by this \dt.mn; or ask him whether therp
was any need for additional follew-ups after these letters were

written,
MR, DIPPEL: I have no objection to his testifying whether

he thought thers wes or not, because that doesn't amount to anythihg.

CHAIRMAN MACEY: Would you state the gquestion so that the
record will bs clear on @xactly what you are saying.
Q Hr. 'ﬂswsen; do you fesl there was any need for additionsall
rallw-upt; or there was any need for additional feollow-ups?
MR, DIPPEL; I am golng to objeset to the last pa.rt, as to

whether thiz, or &s to whether there was actually any need I do obJject,

as to whether this witness thought there was any need,

MR, DAVI8: I theught I was asking ¥r, Thompson if he t.hm#xt

there was any additional follow-ups.

MR. DIPPELt He sdded, and whether there was any need or npt.

MR, DAVIS8t VWell, I have changed it now,
CHAIRMAN MACEY: Is the question, do you faeel there is any

need for any additienal follow-up? Did you feel that there was any?

A I would like to say this, that we did follow it up in
September 22, in 1954 in writing te Mr, Robinson at Ft. Worth,
After that we felt like that verbally we had done abeut all that
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could be dana; ge wa just dropped the matler.
Q And waited for some reaction from them?
A That is right.
Q In answer to Mr, Dippal's question a few minutes ago about
conversations that wars had after the February 1954 meoting; 1 be-

l1ieve you indicated that several of the conversations did relate t&
the forming of the unit, Let me ask yeu; did any of them go at all
to the trade that we had made in February 197

A Ha; slr,

Q Mr, Thsaplan; ¥Mr, Dippel also raised the question of royalty
payments to the United Sﬁates; is it your opinion that these royalty
payments of the United States are the problems of Continental and
not of ours? A I would think ae; yes, sir.

Q Mr. The-paan; what would be the effect if there was a cut-
back of allaunbll; first lat me ask — I need to get one matter
straight. Please strike --

MR, DAVIS: Would Continental be willing to state, and 1

am not sure just what your position is on this, whether or not youjare

objecting to our application for a 40 acre non-standard unit, are
you objecting to the formation of that unit?

MR. BIPPEL: Ve are net objeeting to the formation of a
40 acre nen-standard unit,

MR, BAVIS: Thank you.

MR, DIPPEL: Kay I finlsh?

MR, DAVIS: Gh; axouse me.,

MR, DIPPEL: But we ars cbjeeting to the fornatien of that
unit without the order autherizing the to:antion of that unit. a#so
reqniring; to bes perfectly blunt about it, the shutting in of the
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made up.

MR. DAVIS: If the Commission please, we feel again that th
question of the cutting back of this well would be a matter of a

separate hearing, We would like to ask the ruling of the Commissidn.

Whather or not we would obJject to any consideration for shutting

in the well --

MR. DIPPEL$ Mr, Chairman, may I state that Aztec has raised

that very matter by the language of their applieation when they asked

that it be made effective November 1, 1955. There is going to hav$
to be some cutting back on the allewable and shutting in to make
it up even to that, Apparsntly they ars of the opinion it has boc+
over-produced since that time.

MR. DAVIS8; VWe are not of the opinion that it was over-prof

duced at all, We do feel that we had due natiec that Continental

had made a decision to terminate the agreement, and that happened ir

started 3eptember 29, we continued these ntgatiations, or continue

conferences with them and we finzlly were certain that they censidTrud

the unit no longer in effect and that prompted our application.
And since November 1 was the closest date to a certain decision on
our part that Centinental had decided that the unit was no longer
in .ffeet; prompted us to make the application effective that datel
We certainly didn't have in ocur mind at all that the well was over
produced,

Ly

MR, DIPPEL: I am sorry te be bobbing up and down so much,

but since this question has been raised at this point, and 1f the
is any pessible chance of a doubt in the minds of the Commigsion tb

what the answer to Mr, Davis'! question 1s, I would like to call thé
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answer very clear and that Is that this Tommission, unlesa It Is |

going to abandon its duties and obligations under'the act creating
the Commission and defining its duties and powers, it can't legally
authorize this A0 acre unit and grant thies well an allowable and
let it produce from the effective date of the Commission's ar#ar
saying that the application for this 40 acre unit is approved,
allowing it to preduce on a 40 acrs allast§le; if the application is
granted as made effective November 1; 1955, without rquiring'shia
well to make up the production dating back to January 1,.195&. which
it has besn producing on the bamis of 160 acre allowable, which
160 acre unit by their application and by their teatimony; is sh
te have never axisted,

?hgrafaro; that ges whieh would be attributable to the 120
acres owned by the New Mexico FPadersal Unit companies was illegally
preduced by Astec, The duty is ele&r; and I don't have to call th
Commigsion's attentien te the fast that the Commission's duty amont
abhors; i3 to protect the correlative rights of the owners of the

properties invelved. The only way this Commission can protsct thope
orrelative rights is to enter &n order requiring that all of this
illegal production be made up. I think it is sc clear thare just
can't be any questien about it, I have found nothing in the rules

o regulations or statutes that says that any operator has the ri
to produce somebody elsze's gas; and the Cesmission will sanction ik,

MR, CGAMPBELL; I haven't popped up. May I make a statame
on this metion? .

CHAIRMAN MACEY: Yes, sir.

MR. CAMPBELL: It appears te‘§s that this question hers hnr
gotten far beyond the applicatien. The proposition of what the
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arrangements may have been between Continental and Kstec, the poss

bility that Centinental may have made & bad daal; the question of
distributien of the 160 acre allowable éuring this peried of time
that the Gunniaaiaa folt, and Aztec felt, even though Continental
may not have, that there was 160 aers unit and that the pooling had
been agreed to, is & question entirely apart from the Comminsion;

and any accounting for that should be dene in a separate precoeding

and a sapiratu action in the Courts pessibly, for an accounting.,
The only question that appears to me i3 whether or not by Continen
sending the Commission a letter June 24, 1954, stating that they

had agreed to pool, the Uommisslon was authorized and goodness knors

it has dome it in hundreds of cases, to grant that allowsble until
they knew otharwise. As soon as they knew otherwise after being
advised by A:tce; they are being requested to reduce it to 40 acre
sllowable. What happens to the production, or what the agreement
between the partises during that interim period is between the

parties, it would be grossly unfair in this hearing for the Com-

mission to eonsider in its order any attempt to reduce the allowablLe

during that peried., The Continental was really interested
to have it retreactive from Jamuary lst, 1954 on their denl but
they are not willing to have it be that way now,

MR. DIPPEL: I would like to eall the Commission's attenti

again to the fact that Aztec’s Exhibits 2 and 3 and Exhibit No. 3 lis

the Continental letter of June 24, 1954, that letter concludes by
requesting 160 acre unit gas allowable be set for the said Astec

well, retroactive to January 1, 1954 in accordance with and pursuaht

to Order Ne, R-337-A. Order 327-A contains Rule 11, no, Rule 12,

Lhe

bal

on

under the heading of Uranting of Allewables, "No gas well shall be
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given an allowable until Form O-10L and Form C-110 hAve been fiYwdy—

together with a plat showing acrefge attributed to said well, and
the location of all wells on the lease™. I submit there is no

proof that they have ever filed those forms or that plat. Therefore,

regardleas of what the allowsble schedules might show, as 2 matter
of law they wers never entitled to 160 acre allowable.

MR, DAVIS: If the Cemmission pl.aat; the section that Mr,
Dippel Just rund; I believe is a Commission rula; and I think it 1*
certainly within the jurisdiction of the Commisaion to waive the
rules 1f they are so desireabls. I dom't think that is & matter
of law,

| 4 g

MR. DIPPEL: I subtmit that the Commission knows it couldn'
do that without a hearing I don't balieve, If it did; it did not
act in pursuancs to Continental's letter of June 2&; 195h; because
the recerd will not reflect that the Commission ever notified
Continental it was waiving this Rule 12 in Order R-372-A,

CHAIRMAR MAGEY: Does the rule specifically state that the
allowable should be limited to the smount of acreage attributed to
the well on the plat?

MR, DIPPEL: I don't ballieve it says that, Let me refer
to 15; 1t doesn't say that in s8¢ many uerds; but it does say that

no allowable shall be granted until FPorm C-104, Form 0-110 have bd#n

f1led, together with the plat showing acreage attributed to said
well, and the lecations of all wells on the leases.
It i3 clear to me that it says that no allewable can be

granted for any of the acreage until that form, those two forms
that plas is filed, I submit that any allowable that is carried
the schedule for this well, is, regardless of how it got there, i
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an 1llezal allewable because iﬁ_IE_ﬁiE_Eh!!1r1nnnnauﬂriur4ﬁﬂr4knk———————

mission's rul-:. If 4t is an 1llegal allowable, all the gas they
have preduetd, we didn't object to their having the L0 acre allow-
gble on their 40 acrss in this 160 acre purported to have been unit,
but we submit that svery cublc feot of gas produced beyond the
dlowable attributadls to il acres has been illegally produced.
We submit that it is our considered judgment that it is the duty
and obligation of this Commission to require them to make up that
illegal preduction.

CHAIBMAR MACEY: Let's take a short recess.

(Recess.)

MR, DIPPEL: - I beliave I can say very
briefly my answer te Nr, Davis? qanstion; 1f I may be permitted
te do so at this time.

CHAIEMAN MACEY: OGo ahead,

MR. DIFPEL: That is that we do not object to the granting
of the applicatien for the ferming ef an unorthodox 4O acre unit;
but tho application requests that it be made effective Nevember 1‘
1955, which is necessarily a date that puts into issue the matterj
that we have bsen talking about here as are the facts in the casey
?herefnrt; our objection is to the effective data; and it is our
contention that on the basis of the facts that have been developeqd
here in this hearing teéay; the a!fcetiva date of the granting of
#is applicatien should be January 1 1954,

CHAIRMAN MACEYt Mr, Davis, as I undsrutand you objected
to the introductien of any testlmony whatscever pertaining to cutback
in allauablt; is that correct?

MR. DAVIS: That is right.
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MR, KITT8: You objected to the luture Introduction ol any
testimony on that?

MR, DAVIS: I asked Mr, Dippel what his position was, I an
objecting to the introduction of any testimeny with respect to the
cutback of the allowable to January 1; 195k,

CHAIRMAR MACEY: Ve feel; Mr, Davig, it is a pertinent pary
of the case and we will consider any testimony or evidence along
those lines., Does that clarify the situstion?

MR, DIPPEL: Yca; sir.

CHAIRMAN MACEY: Do you have any further questions?

KR, DAVIS: I have two more questions to aak Mr. Thompson,

Q In the event this well shauld be cut back to & LO acre
allowable as of January l, 1954, what effect would that have on
the well?

A It would have the effect of forcing it to be shut in for
geveral years,

Q If that hlppans; in your opinion would there be drainage
by offset wells as to our entire 40 acre tract?

A ﬁcll; that would depend on the wells that are arcund it.

T don't belisve there are any wells real close to it right now.
There is being new wells recompletsd all the time,

Q During the period of time it is quite possible there could
be new wells? A Yes.

Q Is it possible there might be drainage from offset wells
from the entire 160 that we have been talking about, the northeast
qunrter; by the existing wells, or an additienal well?

A I think that certainly could happen; yes, sir.

MR. DAVIS: I belleve that is all.
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Q@ You mentioned that there might be no offset, Mr. Thompson,

im't it true that the Shell; Livingston touches the corner of
the 4O acres in qnaatien; which has the 160 acre unitc?

A It might be. I am not familiar with ail the Blinebry wall#
down thers. In the recompletiocn the records get pretty eenfusing;
at least they do im our office.

Q You mentioned several yanru; would it be six or seven yearp
i1t would have to be shut in to make up the allowable?

A That is probably trua.

MR, MARKIN: Mr, bippel; I had one or two questions with
regard to some questions that I believe you asked him,

Q Mr, !ha-pion; I understood you to atate awhile ago in
answer to a question that I think Mr. Macey asked you, he was askihg

you about the several conversations that wers had by various peoptc
representing Astec and Continental, I believe you stated that non
ef those conversations went te the trade., Am I correct in my
recollection? A That 1s right.

Q Yeu wers referring to such of the conversations as you part
tdeipated in, I take 1t? A That is right,

Q You did net participate in all conversations, did you?

A Ko; sir.

Q You de¢ not have a record that either you or someone under
your direction made of the times and places when conversations hoik
plaeo; do you? A He; air.

MR. MANKIN: Thank you.
CHAIRMAN MACEY: Anyone elss have a question of Mr, Thampﬁon?
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If nothing further the witness may be excused.

>

(Witness excused.)
CHAIRMAX MACEY: Do you have anything further, Mr, Davis?

MR, DAVIS: Yo more witnesses, We have a statement to make,

CHAIRMAN MAGEY: Mr, Dippel.

MR, DIPPEL: We would like to call Mr, Elvis Uts, I baliuﬁe

he has not besn sworn.

ELYIS Utz

having first been duly snarn; testiflied as follows:
PIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR, DIPPEL:
Will you state your nams please?
Elvis A, Uts,
By whom are you employed?
New Msxico 0il Conservation Commission.
What is your official position with the Commission?
Gas sngineer,
MR, DIPPEL: I take it that his qualifications will be

O P O > O

accepted?
CHAIRMAN MACEY: Yes, sir.

Q In your position with the Commission, Mr, Utz, are you
familiar with the manner in which the Commission prepares and keeps
its gas prormtion schedulss and posts the gas production figures
by montha? A Generally femilir, yss.

Q At my request have you examined those records?

A !.a; sir,

Q Either yesterday or today? A Yos; I have.

MR, DIPPEL: Will you identify this as Continental‘'s Exhi#it
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Ko, 67

for identification,

Q Mr, Uts, I hand you a document which the Reporter has mark*d

for identification, Continental's Exhibit No. 6, Case 992. Have
y@u; prior te your being called to the witness stand, examined
that document? A Yea, I have,

Q VWhat i3 thas?

A That is proretion =chedules from January lst; 1954 through
January lat; 1956; for southeast New Mexico.

Q Has this document been certified to under the seal of the
011 Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico by anyone?

A Yns; it has,

When and before whom was 1t sworn to?

Q By whom?

A It has been certified to by W, B, Macey,

Q Under what date?

A 19th of Jhnﬁary; 1956,

Q Ie the sesl of the Commission on there?

A Ius; it is.

Q Has it been sworn tof? A !ss; it has,
Q

A

It was sworn to en the 19th day of Januxry; 1956; by Ida
Redrigucs; Notary Publice,

Q You do not mean that it was sworn to by Mr. Macey bafore
Ida Rodrigues? A That is corract.

Q In what county and state is she 2 Notary Publie?

A The County of Sants Fe; State of New Mexico.

Q On page ons of the certificate in this ﬁecument; I refer

(Marked Gantiaantal'T Exhibit Ko, &;

e
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attached thereto, Wi{ll you refer to that order and schedule pleaaT?
¥hat is Order Ne, AG-1?
A That is a gas proration order for the period of January lsp,

1954 through June 30, 1954,
Q Ths gas proration order of what authority? 1Is that the

gas proration order for that peried of the 0il Conservation Gammiarian

of the State of New Mexico? A TYes, that is cerrect.
Q What is Schedule A attached thereto?
A Scheduls A is the nominations for January through June 195)
for the gas pools of southeast New Mexico,

QI refar you to the 1n:trunant; or dceuntnt; nuzerated as
No. 2 in the certificate which is Order No, AG-1-A and the shest of
proration schedules attached thereto, What is Order No., AG-1-A of
the 0il Conservatien Commission of the State of New Mexico?

A That is the order of the Commission of the supplementary
gas proration order for the month of Januvary 1954,

MR, DAVIS: May I 1n§arrupt£ if ¥r, Dippel would explain
briefly what he is attempting to prove by this documcnt; perhaps
can stipulate and save & lot of time if he would care to do »o.

MR. DIPPEL: I will be glad to state what I am trying to
prove. 1 intend te effer this exhibit in evidence to show what the
proration orders and the proration sechedules and the allowable
schedules of this Commission show with respect to the allowables
granted this uall; and the preduction figures charged to the well
each month beginmning with January ' 1954 down to the; and inelud
ing the last month that the Commission has records of, I might

¥

add that also i{neluded in this exhibit are copiss of the Comnilaior
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manner or another pertain to Astec's Dauron Well No, 2, which is

the subject of Astec's application in Case 992 now on hearing.
MR. DAVISY Again I would like So enter my objection to t
introduction of this type of testimeny into ths record with reapee

to the application that Astec has filed, However, if the Commissipn

feels it should be mads a part of the record, we are agreeable to
stipulating that this document here is the record of the Commissio
and the record of itz files, and certainly may be incorporated as

part of the record in this hearing,if I am overruled in my ebjoetif

te the introdustion of this and all similar exhibits without iden-
tification, not as an axhibit; but as identification as part of t]
records of the Commiassion,

MR, WALKER: Are you agresable to that stipulation?

MR, DIPPEL: Ee; I am not, I &am going teo offer it in avi.
dence for all purposes in this hearing. Fo limited purpose., I

think it's admissible to show what the allowables were and what thi

wall preduced and what the Commission’s orders were with respect
to this well.
MR, CAMPBELL: We are not stating that we have an objectio

to the testimony which has already been stated. What we are sayin
is that for whatever purpose it is offered there is no reason to
through page by page and thus identify it as records of the Commis

sion., Ve are willing to stipulate that the document with the certl-

ficate attached, repreaent the records of the Commission in connec
with the allowables greanted and the produetion from these wells
during the period shown in the dockst,

MR, WALKER: Couldn't you make your point instead of

ion
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your intent and what you want that particular exhibit to show?
MR, DIPPEL: May I ask Mr, Davis a question before I answer
yours?
MR, WALKER: Surely.
MR, DIPPELt: Do you know &t this time or not as to whether
Aztec will object te this entirs bound material being received in
evidence by the Commission as Continental's Exhibit No. & in this
case? When I offer it do you expect to object to it?

MR, DAVISt May we have a minute to examine the certifieatr?

MR, DIPPEL: Yes, sir.
MR, DAVIS: The position of Aztec in this matter is that
do object to the introduction of this as an exhibit, We don't ha

any objcetien; however, to admitting that this is a record of ths
Commissien; but we don't know exactly what itscffects is; but if i
is a part of the Commiszsion raeard; it is a record only. But
certainly in all these casss the Commission considers not only th{
reeard; but all its records. I don't know what we are gaining by
putting this additional record of the Cosmission into the record df
the case when it iz a part of the Commission files.

MR, DIFPEL: If the Cosmission plesse, I am afraid we are
fixing to get into some rather fine legal arguments here, which
probably won't be entirely appropriate before this Commission. Bt
I should like to assure the Commission that 1t is our firm opinior
that it is very impertant to Continental 0il Company to offer thiJ
material in evidence as its Exhibit No. 6. I am anxioua; not only
willing; but anxieus to do avar?thing I’gan to help expadite this

hearing and cut it as short as ﬁessibla, but I cannot in the 1ntu#cat
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of saving time saerifice Continental UI1 Company's rights in this
matter. I must respectfully refuse to do so.

CHAIRMAN MACEY: Mr, Dippel, do I understand that you woulfl

like to go through the aexhibit step by step and outline everything

that is in that exhibit?
MR, DIPPEL: No, sir.

CHAIRMAN MACEY: Do I understand that you wish to offer thr

exhibit at this time in evidence?
MR, DIPPEL:Y After I am through interrogating the witness

about it I intend te offer it., I do not believe it will be necesskry

to interrogate the witness about every separate order and every
separate schedule in here, It is not my purpose at this moment to
do so. The events may develop that might make it necessary for me
to do that. I do net intend at this moment to take up every sheet
of paper and ask him about it,

MR, GURLEY: His offer of agreeing to stipulate if his ob-
jaction is avurrnlld; is that agreeadble to you to stipulate as to
the contents of the subjfect matter there?

MR. DIPPEL; As I understand the stipulation that I am asked

t o consider agreeing to, I can't agree to it. I do not, however,

want to be understood in deeclining to agree to it as contending thﬁt

every shest of paper in this file is not officially on file in the

Commission, It is, I shall offer it to be received in evidence as

sueh; but thers ars certain items of information in here that I thi
it 18 imperative that I interrogate this witness about so that it
is called to the particular attention of this Commission at this ti
so that the Commission will have its memory refreshed aboiut these
records before it is called en to make a decision as to what it

Lnk

e
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ahould do with resp
somawhere down ths read we may find it very important to have pre-

served this point right here.
MR. WALKER: Do you put this forth as an objsction?

MR, DAVIS: We withdraw our agresment to stipulate.
MR, WALKER: We are right back where we started from,

(Quentions resumed by Mr, Dippel)

Q M, ﬁt:; let me ask you this question in the hopes that we
ean kind of short sircuit this thing a little. Have you examined
the material that has baen identified here as Continental's Exhibig
No. 6 sufficisntly earefully so that you can state whether or not
there is included within this certificate a copy of every proration
order and svery proration sehcénle; and every allowable schedule of
this Commission for each month begimning with the month of January
1954 down to and inecluding January 19567

A I believe I gould do Bo in about two or three minutss,

Q I stand corrected, Mr. Campbell corrected me. The certify-
cate atatat;‘!r. Macey certifies eh;z; *1 do further hereby certify,
after diligent ssarch of the records of said 0il Congervation Com-
miasion; that the abeve dascribed are all of the orders, allowable
gchedules and proration schedules that have been adopted by the 01}
Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico affecting Astac
01l and Gas Galpany’n Dauron Well referred to in Case No. 992 on
the Janunry, 1956, dockat of the sald Ccemission loecated in the
Elinebry Oas Psol in the NE/L NE/I, of Ssction 10, Township 21 South,
Range 37 ll’t; K.g.P¢K., Lea Baugsy; Bqu Knxieo; for the period fr?m
November 10, 1953, to January 12, 1956, both inclusive,"

Have you exmmined this material to see whether it includes ev+ry
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proration order, every proration schedule, and every allowable

61

schedule of this Commission which deals with the sllowables and
preduction of this well for the peried certified to?

A 1 have not examined it that elesely; no.

Q I believe we wers down to Order No, AG-1-B, Is that the
Supplementary Oas Proration Order of this Commiasion for the month
of January 19547

A It is nat; it is February.

Q I am serry, Pebruary 1954, A Yaes.

CHATRMAX MACEY: Would it expedite the matters if Mr, Utg
did examine it so that he could testify about it?
MR, DIPPEL: It might.
A I will be glad tc de so,

CHAIRMAN MACEY: Why den't we take a few moments and do th#t?

MR, DIPPEL: PFine.

Q Mr, ﬁts; have you made the examination suggested by Mr,
Macey? A Ica; I have.

Q@ Are you now prepared to answer the question as to whether
or not it dees ¢ontain those crders and schedules?

A !cn; 1 tu; and it does,

Q Mr, Uts; I ask you to refer to the item numbered "“7% there
which 1s Order AG-1-P, Will you find that order in that materisl;
please? A TYes,

Q Will you turn Order AG.l-F over on the reverse side and
look at numbersd paragraph three in parenthesis on that order?
Did that paragraph read; %A proration seheduln; duly prepared by

the Commission and thereafter adopted for the month of June, 1954,

is hereto attached and made a part hereof; it distributes and al-
locates the allowable preduction among the gas wells in the nine
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pools liated above Ier the perlod iﬁiEiEf‘Iﬁ‘leearﬂxnurﬂﬂhﬁr1ﬁnr——

Rules and Regulations snd Orders E-368-A through R-376-A, incluniv#."?
A That is what it says,
Q W11l you refer to that proration schedule attached to that

erdcr; please? Will you find Aztec 01l and G;; Company Dauron Wel)

2-A on thare please? A Yes, sir.
Q What does that schedule show a&as to whether or not that well

had an April net allswable?

It had s negative allowable of 52;1&9.

What does that mean? Those figures are minus Sz;lkg?

That is serrect,

What does that indicate?

It indfeates the well is over-produced by that amount,
Q Doss that schedule show & column headed ‘Ovur“; and does ip

in that column opposite this well show a figure?
A Yaa; it does, 68;650.
Q@ Is that the over-production of the well as of the tims the

schedule was prepared? A Yes, it is.
Q Bat? that schedule have a column labaled "May Net Allowablr'?

» O > 0 >

Yes, 1t does.

What does it show ths?ﬂhy net allowable?

Negative figure of 67,488,

Does it mean that it is that much over-produced?

That is what it means.

Doss that schadule also have a column headed "Date First

£ H > 0 P

Allowable”? A TYes, it does.
Q Does that column so headed have anything in it opposite
this well Ne, 2-A7
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K It has "5, 1. in parentheszes,

Q I will ask you to refer to the upper left-hand corner of
that scheduls and tell this Coxmilesion whether or not it explains
what 3. I, means, What does it state there?

A "3, I, means that ths well is over produced beyond the al-
lowed tolerange and must be shut in®., That is & notation.

Q Will you refer te; it is Item 9 on the certificata; will
you refer to Order AG-2-A7 A ch; sir,

Q What is that order?

A That i{s the Supplementary (Oas Proration Order For the Mont
of July; 1954,

Q Doss that order on the second page thereof have the sama
paragraph three in parentheses saying a proration schedule 18 &t-
tached and made & part of 1t; as the proceeding Order AG-1-F had
that you just testified about? A Its; it does,

Q Will you refer to that schedule attached to thia Order
AG-2-A and find Astec 011 and Gas Company's Dauron Well 2-A on
there plsase? A Ics; sir,

Q What does the column headed "Over® on that schedule show
with respeet to this well?

A It shows an overage of 5;886.

Q What does 1t show in the column ladaled "June Net Allawable#
opposite the well? |

A FHegative allowable of 3;178.

Q What does 1% show opposite this well in the column labeled
¥YDate First Allowable™? A It has 8, I,

Q@ The sane 8, I, as appeared on the schedule attached to
Order AG-1-F with the explanation in the upper left-hand corner

-t

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-6691



&L

thet—tirts eans tHEC the well 18 over produced beyond the allowod

tolerance and must be shut in%? A It does.
Q The next is Item 15, no, next is Item 24, W¥ill you refer

to Order AG-4-27 A AG-47
Q AG-4,. A Dash 27
Q Yes, sir, A Yes, sir,

Q ¥ill you state whether or not that iz the "Supplementary
Gas Proration Order For the Month of August 1955%7

A It so states,

Q Will you refer to numbered paragraph three in parenthesis
on the backside of that order and see if it has the same language
as the other that you testified about to the effect thers is a pro
ration schedule which 1s made a part of the order?

A Yea; it has,

Q Will you refer to thatattached schedule and find out this
wnll; Agztec Pauron z-&; zua; or 2~c; however it is shown? What
does that scheduls show in the column headed "Over®, with respect
to this well?

A It shows an overags of 3?;393.

Q@ Will you refer to the column headed "July Net Allowable" and

gstate what it shows?
A It shows a negative allowable of 26,332,
Q Will you refer to the column headed "Date First Allowable"
and see whether or not it has anything in it opposite this well?
A It has the same S, I,
Q Meaning the same thing? A Correct,
Q Will you refer tc the next Order AG-4-3. That is Item 25,

A Yes, sir.
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Q : ,
Month of September, 19557 A It 1is,
Q Will you refer te numbered paragraph three in parenthesis

on it and see if it reads the same as the several proceeding orderp
you have just testified about? A Yes, it does.
| Q The purport of that 1s that there is attached a proration
gschedule which is made a part of the erﬁer; is that right?

A That is correct.

Q Will you refer to that proration schedule that 13 so attached
and find the Astec Dauron No, 2 well? A Yea; sir,

Q@ What does that scheduls show in the column labeled "Over®
opposite this Astec well?

A It shows an over production of 4C,921.

Q Whet does it show in the column labteled “August Net Allow-
atle™?

A Negative allowable of 22;&@5.

Q What does it show in the column "Date First Allowable"?

A S, I, in parenthesls,

Q With the same note in the upper left-hand cornsr saying what
thet means? A That is right,

Q Will you refer to the next Order AG-4-4?

A Yns; sir,

Q@ Is that ths "Supplementary Gas Proration Order For the Mon
of 0etobtr; 1955%7 A It 1s,

Q@ Will you refer to ths reverse side and see if 1t has the

L%
o

same paragraph stating that it has a schedule which is attached ang
made 8 part of the order? A It has,
Q Will you refer to it and find the Aztec Well in question?
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A Yes; 8ir.

Q What does that schedule show opposite that Astec well in
the column labeled ®Over"?

A 36;506 over production.

Q What does it show in the column labeled "September Allowable™

opposits that wall? 4
A Negative allewable of 19,241, |
Q What doas it show in the last column, column "Date First

Allowatla™ opposite this welll A 8, I. in parenthesis.

L .8

Q It doesn't, however, have the explanation in the upper lef
hand corner?

A Ho; it does not on this page. ’

¢ Will you refer to Order AG-4-5, the next order?

A Yes; sir,

Q Is that the "Supplementary Gas Proration Order For The Month

of November, 1955"1 A It is,

Q Will you refer to the reverse side and see if it has the
same paragraph thres in parenthesis? There is a proration schséulP
which is mmde a part of the order?

A It does,

Q Wil you refer to that schedule end find the Aztec well
in quastion? ﬂhat,dses that schedule show opposite the Aztec well
Duaron No. 2-A1 A 27,346 overage.

Q What does it show in the column labeled "October Het"?

A Negative of 8;680.

Q What does it show in the celumn "First Allowable™ opposita
the well? A 8, I. in parenthesis,

Q It doss not have the explanstion in the upper left-hand cqrner
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A Yes, sir.

Q Is that the ™3upplamentary Proration Order For The Month Of
Decamber, 1935%7 A It is.

Q Dees it have the same paragraph No. 3 stating in effect thgt
thare is an attached prorstion schedule which ia made a part of the
order? A Yea; it does,

Q Will you find that schedule attached and find on it the Asfec
wall in question? A Yes, slr.

Q What does that achedule show appasicg that well in the cslen
labeled "Over"? A 23,989 overage.

¢ What does it show opposite the wall labeled "November et
Allowable™?

A Negative of 1;?98.

Q What does it show opposite that wnll; column "Date First
Allowable?™ A 8, I. in parenthesis.

Q But it deean't have the explanation in the upper left-hand
corner? A He; sir,

Q Have you exmmined the monthly proration ordersin this file
and those ordﬁrsi compence with the orders effective for the month
of January 1954 and ge down to and including January 1956; to soe
whethar or net this Astec Dauron Well No, 2, the subject of Aztac'rl

eplication in Case 992, has sver dm'ing any one month or any saver
months preoduced no gas whatsoever, indieating that it has baeen
shut in? A Ee; it has not.
Q Have you made an examination for that purpose of the recorfis
of the Conmission? A Yes, I have,
Q Do you have bgfere you z copy of what is generally rnferreh
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Q Would the information or that ledger show that if that uarL
& fact that the well in any one or more months produced no zas whap-

soever?

A The ledger sheet has been checked against the proration
schedule and it would so show.

Q Do either the schedules or the ledger sheet reflect the
fact that in any one or more months the well produced no gas; indd
cating it was shut in because of over production?

A It hesn't been shut in according to the production record.

Q While we are on the sub ject, have you examined the well flle

or any other files of the Commission, in which there would be on

file raports, if sny a&re required, indicating that the well has beeh

shut in?

A I have examined the well flle and the proration schedules;
and I have found nn; nothing that indieates that the well has heen
shut 1n; no.

Q 8o, could you then say in effect that as far as you ara able

L

to ascertaln from the records of this Commission, the well has never

baent shut in because of over produetion?

A Ies; I can,

Q Mr, Utz; ean you say whethar it is a fact or not that the
allowablea shewn on the schedulas in the documents that have bsen
marked for idemtification as Continental's Exhibit No, & now before
yeu; that those &llowables wera based on a 160 acre unit or not?
May I clarify my question? It could eause some confusion. Accept]
the fact that there was an adjustment made at some time in 1954 to
adjust those allowables schedules to show that there had been a ch

ng

ge
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in the allowables from 2 4D acre to 160 acre or some other size
unit baais; ars the allowables that you have testified about awhild
aga; and the production figures indicatirg over praductien; are
they based on an allowable on 160 acre basis after adjustment?

A T believe the figzures that I testified to here from January
through June 1954 indicate a LD acre allowable, PBut the adjustment
was made in June te 160 acre allowable. 1 btelieve that would show
en the July schedule,

Q Maybe I can clarify 1t by asking you this question -

A At any rltc; the net status would show from January
through December '55 tha allowable on 160 acre basis,

Q That is what I was trying to ask you.

MR. KITTS: January when?
A January 1954 through December 1955,

Q So that referring once mere to Order Ko, AG-4-2 in that file,

which I beliaeve is for the month of August -

A Dash four dash two? |

Q Yks; sir, A Yes; sir.

Q Vhat month 4z that for? A August '55,

Q Referring to the schedule attached to that arder; the over
production indicated on thgt schedule and the &, I. appearing in

the last column over there, those figures are based upon an adjust§d

allowable all the way back to January 1, 1954 on a 160 acre basis,

are they not? These ever productien figures couldn't be with respsct

to a 40 acre unit eeuld they?
A Ho, thay reflect the supplemental allowable imsaued back to

January ‘Y54,
Q And show the stetus of the preduction or over production i

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-6691




allowa
basis? A That is correct.

Y.

Q@ From the menth of August, 1955 as reflected in Order AG-,-]

from that month through the month of September, October, Nevember
and Deceabor; all of the allowable and production figures shown on
the schedules attached to the orders for those months are btased on
160 acre allewublc; is that right? A That is correct. |

Q Iz it or not a faect then that at all times from January 1,
1954 through December 1955; on 160 acre allowable basis, this well

has been over produced at all times and still is as of the close of

December 19557 Is that a fact or fa it not? Let me withdraw the

question. My associates tell me I am In errcr that it was not over

produced the first four months of '3i.
A That is right.

Q I will rephrase my question and ask you if on 160 acre basis,

beginning with the month of May 1954, it has at all times and each
month, been over preduced? A Yes, it has,

Q Just for the purpose of completing the idantification of

what's in this exhibit, Mr, Uts, I will ask you te refer to what ap-

pears in the certificate as Items 1 through 34, the Order E*zégqﬁ;
what does Order 264~A purport to be or cover?

A That is an order of the Commission for the application of
the 01l Censarv;tien Commigsion upon its own motion for an crdcr
designating, aaming, dafining and extending the gas poocls of Lea,
Eddy ard Chaves Countles, New Mexico.

¢ The date of the order is November 10; 19537

A That is right.

¢ Refer to the next Order R-372-A,
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t !!’.
Is that order also dated November 10, 195317

Yes, sir.

OH = O

A It is an ovder of the Conmission upon the application of th

011 Conservation Commission on its own motion for all operators and

interested parties in Blinebry Gas Pool to show reason why the rulés

Will you tell the Commission what that order purports to be?

and regulations in Order R-356, with any essential amendments, shoyld

not be put into effect.

Q Will you refer to the next order, Order R-610, is that ordgr

dated April 11, 19557 A Which order?

610, A The next one is 465,
R-464, Is that order dated May 27; 19547

ch; it 1s,

v

£ O O

It i3 an order in effect c¢clarifying and revising the verti-
cal limits of the Tubb and Blinebry Pools and requiring -- state
what it purports te be?

A Yes; it is an order of the Commission upon the application
the 0il Conservation Commission of New Mexico upon its own motion
for an ordcr; one, outlining the precedure to be followed in the
stage of separation of gas and distillate in the Tubb and Blinebry
Gas Poole} outlining the metering requirements of gas produced
from the Tubb and Blinebry Gas FPools} and thrto; clarifying and
revising the vertical limits of the Tubb and Blinebry Gas Fools.

Q’ Will you refer to the next Order R-6107

A Ica; sir,

Q Bearing date of April 11; 19557

A That is correct,

of
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Q What does that order purport to cover?
A It 1s an order of the Commission upon the application of th

011 Censervation Cemmission on its own motien for an order amsndi
revising, and abrogating the existing rules of the 0il Conservatio
Commission and/er promulgating rules and regulations relating to

pool delinsation, gas proration and other related matters affectin%

or concerning the Blinebry Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexice,
MR, DIPPEL: Continental offers what has been identified
by the Reportar as Continental’s Bxhibit No. 6 in Case 992, in

evidencs,

MR, CAMPBELL: May I see it please? If the Commission ple#so.

we object %o the imtroduction of Continental 011 Company's Exhibit
No. 5 insofar as it is offered for the purpose of quastioning the
validity of the Commissien's prier allowable ardcrs; or for the
purpese of estadlishing any equitles as between the parties, We
have no objection to it insofar as it reflects the net position of
Astec 01l and Gas Gﬂmpany as to their well involved in this case a#
of November l, 1955, which is the date on which we seek to have &
L0 acre unit established. Other than that we consider it to be
irmaterial to this case because the Commission order establishing
160 acre allowable and granting it through all these months is not
a subject of the call of this hearing,
We recognize that 1if we are over produced as on the date that
we seek to have this 40 acre unit estuhlished; ths Commisslion may
and is ablignd; 1 think; t@ charge us with our net over production

commencing as of that date, but that is an entirely different matqar

than invalidating the 160 acre allowables all during these pravioys
months back te January 1, 1954, if it is offered for the purpose qf
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as of Hovamber 1; 1955,
CHAIRMAN MACEY: Your objection is overruled and the Com-
misalon will secept the exhibit, Do you have anything further?

Q Mr. 3&:; I hand you what has been identified by the Heporter
as Agtect's Bxhibit No. 2; Case 992; which 18 the letter on Aztec's
stationery dated June 18; 1§§Q; addressed to the Gaumiaaian; &~
quasting the 160 scre sllowsble retroactive to January l; 195&; and
coneluding with the statement that the request is made that this be
dene n accerdanse w&sh; and pursuant to Order No, R-372-A", I
alese hand you what has been identified as Agtec's Exhibit No. 3 in
Case 992 which is the letter eof June ﬁk; 1954 frem Continental to
the Commission likewise requesting the 160 acre allowable retroactijve
to January 1; 1954 and alseo concluding with the statement that the
request be granted “in accordanee with and pursuant te Order No.
R-372-A%", Mr. Bss; I now ask you to refer to Continental's Exhibit
Noe. 6 in Case 992 and to Order lo. R~3?2-A; and I ask you to refer
to Rule 12 of that erder reading as follows!

"Rule 12. Ho gas wall shall be given an allowable until
Form C-104 and Form C-110 have been filed together with a plat show
ing acreage attributed to said well and the locations of all walls

L]

on the lsase®.,

Haw; Mr, Gtu; I wish teo ask;yau; have you examined the files
of the 011 Conservation Jopmission of the State of New Mexico fer
the purpose of trying to find & Ferm C-1C4 and a Form C-110 and a
plat attached to either or beth of them showing the information
called for in that Rule 12 of Order R-3I72~-A which may have been
filed pursuant ta;ar subseguent te; or in connection with the letters
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that I have jJust shown you which are identified as Aztec's Exhibit
2 and 3; requesting the granting of 160 acre allowable in accordan
with said Order R-372-A7 Have you made such an examination of the
records?

MR. CAMPBELL: If the Commission please.

CHAIRMAN MACEY: Have you made such an sxamination of the
record?

A I would like to lock At the well file agaln insofar ag the
110 and 104 is ceneerned,

MR, DIPPEL: Have you gzot thene; ¥r. Macey?
CHAIRMAN MACEY: I might; say those are exhibita.

A The plat in the well file shows LO acres to be dedicated
to the well,

Q Whieh is the plat?

A That is Exhibit 2; Continental's Exhibit 2. There is no
plat for 160 aerss,

Q@ What is the data of Continantal's Exhibit 217

A It's Nevember 39; 1953.

Q That is not & piat that could possibly have been filed by
anybody in connection with or shortly prier ta; or subsequent
immadiatoly; or immedistaly subsequent to the letters identified
as Continentalts Exhibits 2 and 3 which are tha applications of

Aztec and Continental for 169 acre allauable, and which applications

ware filed sometims in Juna, 195h, ecould it, having been filed in
*532 A T wouldn't think so.
Q I refer yeu to Continental Exhibits 3; k; and 5 just hand
to yau; and ask you to stabe whether or not they show the date whe
thay were received in the Commission offices?

b

=
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They were all racoived March the 3rd, 1953,
And March 3rd, 1953 was prier teo June 1954, wesn't 1%7
Yas, I bellieve it was.

Fo Y » B

Q Have you examined the wall fila for the purpose of dstermi

ing whether or not a Form 0-10L4, a Form C-110, and a plat or plats
attachad to either or beth of them showing the information called
for by Rula 12 of Order R-372-A for the purpose of determining
whether such plat or plats améd forms have been filed by Aztec in
eonnection were jmmediately prier to or shortly subsequent %o the
June 1954 letters asking for 160 acras allewabls retroactive to
Jamary 1, 19547
A Yas; I have, I find none,
MR, CAMPBELL: I want te make 8 record on this quastion,

Just & minute, I want to make & recerd on this question, We want
to object to that guestlon on several grounds for record purposes.
In the first place the witness has not testified that there iz any
requirement in Order R-372-A that an amended plat is needed to be
filed 1t.ua1t has expanded or contréeted. In the second place it
¥ our pesition in eonnection with all this testimony in connsction

with the allowable erder in the past that they are objectionable fpr

two reasons, one of which I have stated. One of them 1s that they|
are immaterial to this case and that they are not within the call
of thiz hearing, The othar ons I want to raise is that they are
collateral attacks upen allowable orders of the Commission which
will be duly Lxsaad; to which ne sbjesction has been taken by Con-
tinental 01i) Company.

Ve want thf record %o show that we object to this testimony

for that reasen, sad particularly we object to this questien in that
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has testifled that the forma 110 and 104 were filed,
MR, DIPPEL: I will withdraw the question.
Q Have you sxamined the records of the Commission for the

purpose of ascertaining whether Aztec Oll and Gas Company or some-
body from Southern Union Gas Company acting for Aatac; has; at any
time since Jamuary 1; 1954 to this datc; filed a2 Form C-lOb; a Fore
C~110 with & plat or plats attached te either one, which plat or

plats would show the information that is referred to; whether re-
quired or not; but referred in Rule 12 of Order R-372-A7 Have you
made such an examination to see if thoss filings have been made?

A Yh;; I have,

Q Have you found any such Form C-104 or C-110 or plat or
plats on file showing that 160 acres have been assigned to thisz
Dauron No. 2 well by Aztec?

A They bhave not bheen filed insofar as our records are con-
cerned in this effieo; the Santa Fe affiee; or the Hobbs office.

MR, DIPPELt1 I belleve that's all.
CHATIRMAN MACEY: Any further questiocns?
MR, CAMPEELL: The Commission rule on the record does show

that I have objected to any testimeny with reference to the validigy

of the allowable orders rsferred to during the period from January
1; 1954 to November 1; 1955; and to any testimony with reference t+
over productien or under production during that period except as
£t0 the net result en November 1; 1955. Those are my objections, I
want to be certain that the record shows those and that they have
been apparently everruled by the Commission,

CHAIRMAN MACEY: Let the record show that we overruled
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Q@ Referring to your ledger sheet there on production of the

Dauron Well, I am talking abeut the monthly production flgures nowp
Do you show a constant production frem that well month by month frpm
January 1; 1954 threugh; vhat is this peried here, is that through
November er QOctober? A This is through Novemberj

Q Do you show a constant menthly preduction figure on that
report? A Ne; sir,

Q Wcll; thcn; would you point out some of the months where
the production has been apparently curtailed?

A Any n»nzh; -—

Q Woll, starting with a 1urgar one, Yeu started out with a
larger preoduction, Then where, from the 35 853 M,C,F, in January,
de you have some menths on thers whers that has been curtailed to,
oh, tw9~thirdl or half or below?

A Yes, the month of May was only 18 »313 and the production
progressively became mmaller down to October 1955 in which it was
8;705 again in November. I am serry; I made an arrar; in Septembepr
1955 it was 8;705; went up in QOctober to 15;060; and in November tp
16,000,

Q ﬁaw; Mr, Utz, based upon those production figures; is it
not possible that well could have besn ghut in for a portion of the
month although it certainly was neot shut in for the entire month?

A It is quite pessible,

Q Por ts; say as many as fifteen days or a portlon of the

month it was shut in?
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T —Thé preduction was curtailed; whether it was shut in or b
virtue of high line pressure--

MR. DAVIS: That is all.

A I don't know.

CHAIRMAR MACEY: Anyone else?

MR, DIPPELS I have one with respect to what Mr. Davis
inquired about, RE~DIRECT o
By MR, DIPPEL:

Q The same months that Mr, Davis inquired of you about; Just
now; what does the 1c€ger show as to constancy of the allowablas
for those months? Was there any reduetion in allowables?

A Tes.

Q Could that pessibly have influenced the reduction in pro-
duetion?

A anl; I am looking at the month of May in which the ellowad
was a little over nine thousand and the well produced eighteen thow
and.

Q S0 it was actually over produced although maybe curtailed;
is that right? A That is correct,

Q Is that same thing true with respect to the other months h¢
asked you,abeut; without going into details month by nanth; sub-
stantially so?

A Ra; sir. In the month of September the allowable was 17;26
the production was only 8,708,

Q Is there any other month in the same period that he inquired

le

5s

about where that same relationship would be true, smaller productian

in allowable?

A BNot in the same ratic, The production is smallar in October

\
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than the alleunblc; and again in November,

Q He didn't ask you about thoese manths; did he?

A Wall; I made a statement as to the preduction in November,

Q What about December then?

A We don't have a production figure for December.

Q You are testifying about the months in the year 1955; is
that right? A Yes; sir.

Q Their application for 4O acre allowable was filed during
the month of November 1955; wasn't it?

A Yos; sir,

MR, DIPPEL: Thank you.
CHAIRMAN MACEY: Anyone else have & question of the witnes
By MR, MACEY:

Q I am going to hand yan; Mr. 3@3; Continental Exhibit No. 6
and ask you to turm to Item No. 32 which is identified as Order No
R-372-4, A Yea; sir,

Q On page 7 of that arder; the very last page of ths order,

A YQ‘, sir.

Q Will you resd the content of that paragraph and tell me what

the date of the gas prorationing in the Blinebry Pool started?
A Which paragraph?
Q The first parsgraph.
A Pirst paragraph., You want me to read it into the record?

Q No, I just want you to read it and tell me your ides of thkt

$?

paragraph, When did ges prorationing start in the Blinebry Gas Popl?

A January lst, 1954,
Q All right. On January lst, 1954, gas proration schedule f
the Blinebry Oas Pool is the well in queatlon, the Dauron No. 2 we

br
L1
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opsrated by Axt‘e; is it on that schedule with an allowable?

A ch; sir, it is,

Q I want you to read Rule 12 of the Commission Order R-372-4,
You might as well read the rule in full,

A Rule 127

Q TYes,

A "Ké gas well shall be given an allowable until Form C-~104
and Form C-110 have bsen filed tegether with a plat showing acreagq

sttributed to said well and the locations of all wells on the leasgq."

Q Will you tell me what date Order R-372 was signed by the
Commission? A November 10th, 1953,

Q Will you examine the well file and tell me whether or not
the well file together with the documents that have been removed
from the wall file for exhibit purpasaa; whether or not there was g
c-loa; a C-llG; and & gas well plat on file with the Commission's
office prior to January lst; 1954 covering the Blinebry Gas gzone on
the well in questien? |

A There is a well plat showing 40 acres on the Blinebry sone,
a5 gas well plat; the C~110 dated February 1953§ did you say prior
te 19547 |

Q !qs; sir.

A States that 1t is a dually completed well to produce oil,

being produced from the Drinkard zone and distillate from the Blineg-

bry sone. Yes, the C-110 covers the Blinebry sone on this particut
lar C~110., There is another C-110 dated February 1953 which state
that the autheriged transporter is Sguthern Union Gas Gaupnny; the
dually completed unll;aiz from the Drinkard and gas from the Bline:
bry zone. The Form C-104 which is dated March the Brd; 1953 covers
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gASs being produced
gone, It does cover the Elinebry zone.

Q Se that on the first day of gas prorationing, Asztec had
filed 8ll the éeeunsnta required under Rule 12, is that right?

A That is correct, for LO acre allowable.

Q HNow, referring back te the proration schedule, what was thi
size of the preration unit that was assigned the well on the firat
proration schedule that was issued? A .25L0 acres.

CHAIRMAN MACEY: Anyone else? If nothing further, the

witness may be excused.
(Vitngas excused, )

CHAIRMAN MACEY: Do you have anything further?

MR, DIPPEL: Nothing further,

CHAIRMAN MACEY: I presume you have statements you wish to
make, Mr., Davis,

MR, DAVIS: I presums we get to close,

MR, DIPPEL: If the Commisslion please, I should like to call
the Commission's attention to the 1949 act of the legislature which
is entitled Chapter 168 and which is found in the booklet put out
by the Commission here and revised as of January 1, 1953 which sets
out the statutes of the State of Hew Mexico dealing with the powers
and duties of the Commission with respect to prorationing matters;
and regulation of oll and gas production in the State of HNew Mexic+.

I should like to refer to Section 9 of that act appearing on
page 84 of that booklet which says that the "Commission is hereby
empowered and it is its duty to prevent the waste prohibited by
this Aet, and to protect correlative rights as in this Act provided.
To that and; the Commission 1s empowered to make and enforce rulss;
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regulations and orders, and to do whatever may be reasonably neces

sary to carry out the purposes of this Act whether or not indicat
or spacified in any section hereof™. Kew; the title of the Act
which certainly is indicative of its purposes: "Relating to the C
servation ef 0il and gna; and the protegtion of correlativse right
therein; amending Chapter 72 of the Laws of 1935; a2 heretofore
amended; defining and providing for the prevention of waste of oll
and gasy creating an Oil Conservation Commission and prescribing its
powers and duties; defining cemmon purchasers and requiring them tp
purchase 611 and gas ratably and without diserimination; providin
penalties) creating r‘asdies; including hearing and rehearing befjrc
the Baméistian and Court Reviaw De Novoy and levying a tax on oil
and gas for snforemment of this Act."

As statod; ons of tha powers and duties is the protection of
correlative rights. an; correlative rights are several times de-
fined., They ars dofined ;n this statute and thay are also definesd
in the Commission's rules, and the Commission has defined them as
"Correlative righta' means tha opportunity afferded; sc far as it
is practicable to do se; to the owner of each property in & rocl te
produce without waste his just and equitable share of the oil or
gaa; or both; irn the poel; being an tmount; so far as can be practl-
cally detorninod; ;nd 80 fsr as can be practicably obtained without
waste; substantially in the propertion that the quantity of recov
able oil or g;x; or beth; under such property bears to the total
recoverabls o1l or ga:; or beth; in the pool; and for such purpose
to use his just améd equitable share of the reservoir energy."

Next I should like to refer the Commission to Section 4 of the
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Agt of 1949 which says that "The Commission shall have, anﬁ*IE_IE‘J“"
hereby given, jurisdiction and autherity over all matters relating
to the conservation of oil and gas in this State, and of ths enforde-

ment of all the provisions of this Act and of any other law of thiJ
3tate relating to the conservation of oil or gas. It shall have Jyris.
dicticn and contrel of and over all persons or things necessary or
proper to enforce effsctively the provisions of thie Act or of any

other law of this 3tate relating to the conservation of oil or gzas?,

I should 1like next te refer you to Section 13A on page 87, "The
rules, regulations or orders of the Commission shall, so far as it|is

practicable to do so, afford to the owner of each property in a popl
the opportunity to produce hia jJust and oquitable share of the oil

or gas, or both, 1n the pool, being an amount, so far as can be prLc-
tically dctcrmined, and go far as such can be practicably cbtained

without waste, substantially in the propertion that the quantity o

the recoverable oll or gzs; or both, under such property bears to the
total rscoverable oil or gas or both in the peal; and for this purpose
to use his Just and equitable share of the resservoir energy®. Almost

the same language as ths definition eof corrslative right,

I should like to next refer you to Section 13-F on page 88.
Section 13-F of the Act of 1949, "After the effective date of any
rule, regulation or order Iixing the allowable production, no person

shall preduce more than the allowsble production applicabls to him,

his wells, lsases or properties determined as in this act provideq,
and the allowable production shall be produced in accordance with!
the applicable rnlta; regulatiens or orders,” |

There is another piace ir thers where a definition of ecrrel+—
tive rights 1is givwn; but I shall not bore the Commission with res

ferring you to that., 1 sheuld like te refer you to Order R-372-A

which was the gas praraﬁioning'5?ﬁE?‘Iﬁ“Irr!ctﬂtﬁﬂrﬂﬂugnnﬂr4ﬂ%4#+p___
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Blinebry Gas Pool on the date, or on the dates that Agtec and
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Continental in June of 1954 wrote to ths Commission and requested

that a 160 aere allowable he granted and that it be made retroactive

to January 1, 1954 4n accerdanse with the terms and provisions of
this Order R-372-A, Rule 12 has been read here several times,
The rule says that ne gas well shall be given an allowable until
these forms and plats ars f1led. Continental mskes no contention

that Aztec didn't file forms cevering & L0 acre unit and plats shéj;

ing the LO aere units and sheowing the wells on that L0 acres that
don't contemd that Aztec did not file those at the time that it wag
attributing 40 acres to this well, And we make no issus to the
effect that they didn't have these forms and plats on file for all
practical purposes on the effective date of gzas prorationing in thq
Elinebry Gas Paol; te uit; January l; 1954,

Our contention simply stated is that if this rule msans any-
thing; it has got to mean that there had to be filed the Form C-104
ard the Form C~110 and the plat showing the acreage attributed to
the well and the wells on the acreage before there can be 160 acre
allowable granted to that well, If it doesn't mean that; then the
way to fraud is wide open and I do not believe this Commlasion is
going to lend itself to fraudulent practices being perpetrated upon
ic,

I am not insinuating that Agtec im perpetrating or intending
to perpetrate any fraud, I am simply saying that if the Commission
is going to interpret this Rule 12 of the Order R-372-A to mean
that if Aztec in this case far;4lst me withdraw Aztec and 3say oper-
stor A is a fraudulent eparater; let?s make it a real rascal. I
do not imply we have one here, I want to make that clear. I have
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to exaggerate a little to show what ;’nm really LTying o BEY .U
you, If it will pleass you any more, let's say I am the rascal.

I have a well on a 40 acre itragt, 2 regular lovernmantal subdivision
40 acre tract, I file 2 Form C-104, a Ferm C-11C and tha necessary

plats called for by this rule, and 1 get a LO acre allowsble. Later

en with nething but fraud in mind 1 came to Mr, Kellahin who owns
120 acres arcund aa; being the other three - forty aeres Lu that
quarter ssetian; that my 40 acres 13 in, and I started talking %o
him about unitization and I get him te help me induce the Commisseio
\to grant 160 acre allowable and they did grant it. 1 start pro-
ducing it and I never fils these forms and I never integd to Bign a
contract with him and I didn®t gign a contract with him, and finall
he gives up and he comes in here and aayafthat fellow is a rascal",
"He has écfraudnd.ms; he hag taken my gns, and he won't pay me for
it", The Commission says; "o are sorry, we will cut him bacgk to
LD acre allowable effactive as of & certain date reasonably near
the date of the cutting back."

I have taksn his gas. I have complied with the regulations
of the Commission which have invited me to defraud him, I can't
believe that the Cemmissien would ald me in that kind of a thing.
If the Commission interprets Lhis rule to mean that in this case
because Azteec has filed a 47 acre plat and appropriate Form G»lcg
and C-110 showing & LU acre plat and getting a A? acre alleua?le,

and then they are not required te file the plats, the revised, if |
you plaase; forms and plais t¢ show the correct acreage attributabl

thereto and showing all of the wells on the cerrect acreage that

they are now trying to attribute te 1it; i1f the Commission holds th*t,

then I suggest that this ruls is a farce and a nullity and a fraud
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upon the operators in the business. I don't believe that ths Com-
mission has any such intenxien; and I don't believe that the Com-
mission intends teo interpret that rule that way. It ig extremely
unfertunate; I am quite surs that the gentlemen with Azteo are
ambarrassed about the situation even as Continental is embarrsased

about it. I make no bonez about it, we are tremendously embarrasaﬁd

-

that we find eurselvss in this position. I am embarrassed, bug I
mist be honest and tell yosu that we have been a little derelict in
this thing. We shouldn'’t have done itjby the same tokaen I thiuk
Aztec hag besn a little derslici too. ,

I would suggest te the Commnisalion that Astee; being the operat
probably owed a little greater duty than did Continental and Stanod
1ind and Atlantic and Standard of Texas in callingz tha Commission'sg

attention te the fact that this communlitisation has not been consum-

mated for whatever reason it failed of consummation, assuming for

the momant that we are sutirely %o blame for the fallure of consumd

mation of the communitization. ©Nevertheless, there was a greater
duty on them as operator and &s the persen charged with the respon%
bility of filing the necesaary forms to so inform the 6amﬁissiam;
than thero-waa a duty on us.

Naw; ths tastimony here shows that Agtec made the spproach ang
suggestad that we try to get together. There iz no testimony here|
anxd I doubt that any?sdy can bring any because no records were kept

of the conversations, no cne thought that this thing would ever wend

its weary way down here on thiz day before this Commission in this
gort of a messy situation. We all theught it would be worked out,.
Well, it wasn't worked out. ZIul here we are tedsy and if this

oplication of Aztec for an unorthodox L0 scp
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L0 acre allowable affective Nevember 1; 1955 without regard to the
production that the well has been capable of producing and which iy
has produced the quantities of production since January l; 195L on
ngt a 4O aere but 160 acre allowable basia; I submit to this Commise
sion that Continental and the cther New Mexico Federal Unit ecompanies
will have their gas taken by Azter in violation of the obligation.
The duty and responsibility of this emuaissien; if you pleasa; as I
sae it%sta protact the correlative rights of those New Mexico Faderhl
Unit companies,

an; the leglslaturs haz enjoined this Cemmission to proetact
those correlative rights. Thers is an unhappy situation here. How
can this Commissioen discharge its responsibility imposed upon it by
the legislature and protact the correlstive rights except that it
grant the 4O aere wnit retroactive effective as of January 1; 1954;
which means as sad as 1% is; that thay will have to shut it in until
all of this {llegal pruéuatien; if you pleasa; is made up, I say
illegal produetion for the simple reason that unless Ruls 12 of
Order R-372-A means what I think it means and what I believs this
Commission believes it aaana; that unless those forms and plats are
filed &n allowable cannet te legally gruntad; and I believe the
Commission will so hold that that is the only way that the Comissign
can protact the correlative rights of the parties whe are members
of the New Mexico Federal Unis,

Rumerous attempts have been mmde to consummate this cnmmunitis#~
tion. The Commission has heard here from Mr, Thompson today that
several contacts were made. I am not trying to misinterpret his
ﬁeatimﬁny; 1t 18 to the affect that they understood that the thing

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-6691




38

was going to be done on Lhe [
Mr. Thompson testified that the agreement was to go into effect
when the Tubb well was completed. If the agreement was to go into

effact when the Tubb well was completed, that means that their und+r-

standing was that effective as ol that tims these various arrange-
ments about who was geoing to get what share of the productlon would
be affective as of that tiﬂé; npt beling effactivn retroactive to

January 1; 1954. It cccwrs to me that this is a matter which has
resulted from a situation that confronted this Commission at the

time gas prorationing was ilnstituted in southesst New Maxica; and
which conditien the Commission met in & fair and honest attempt to

do what was right in establishing gas prorationing and enforeing if,

and at the same time assistiug the operators all possible in operap~

ing their wells and getting their production out of them in a
reasonable manner and so that they could comply with their various
contract commitments for the sale of that gas. And certaliniy I do

not want Centinental to¢ ba considered in the attitude hersa now as

tryinz to criticige the Casmmisslon for doing that. On the contrary,

I think it is evidence of ths fact that we were trying to assist
Aztes and the Commigsion in deing that very thing when we wrets oup
latter of June, I believe 24, i95h and suggested that this thing

be mada & 160 acre allowable retroactive to January 1, 1954,

Now, the negotiations broke down, the testimeny that was on:Eod
d

by Agtec would seem to imply that they broke down because we wel

on the dsal, The werds were used, were that we tried to retiade the

thing. Well, we never had a deal. I don't belleve that this Com-
mission believes, and I doubt that the gentleman representing Ast&c
honestly believe that the representatives of Continsntal 01l
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Company who were in that confarence that they have testilied to,
were so stupld, if you please, that Continental's representative

thought that Continental could gzive away thelr other New Mexico

Pederal Upit member companies' interest in the proceeds of this gaE

produetion on 160 acre allowable, to say nothing of glving away th
United States Covermment®s pertion of the royalty attributable to
that 1627 acre preduction. If we had been that 3tupid; we couldu't
have done it and they sheuld haves known it; ami they should lhwve

told uz how stupid we were, 1 we were so.

I am going to cut my argpument much shorter than I thought it pas

going to be. The Commission has indicated that they would like it
to be cut shert. I am not geing to burden the Commission with a 1
of things here that probably aren't going to have 2 great deal of
affsct on what the Commiszlion is thinking about this matter, DBut
I; at the risk of boring you with rapetitian;‘l feel that I nust
in all honesty to nyself; tc the Saaﬁissian; to my esmpany; and

to the other companies that my company as operator of the New Maxi
Federal Unit owes an obligation %a; again eall your attantiorn to t
faet that it is our sincere opinion that this Commission not only
has jurisdiction of this m&tﬁar; not only has the powar to do it;
I submit respectfully te you that you have the duty to do it. Tha
iz to gramt their applicatien for a 40 acre unerthodox unit; but
rot effective as of Novembar 1; 1?55; but effective as of January
l; 1954 Eceausn the facts produced in evidence by Aztac; the appli
cants here; in addition to their sworn application which 1s the =
Ject of this hearing teday; ghoved there never was s communitizati
resulting in the formatlion of & 160 mere unit and that in itself
proves that they were not entitled to the allowable that we help

0
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them get, We are gulity along with them %n having the Commission

unfortunately to grent 140 acre allowable, but we are partiss to if.
It neverthsless is an illegsl aliocwable and it violates cur correlg-
tive rights; and 1 submit these cerrelative rights must bte protected
by this Commission, Thank you.

MR, KITT8: I spent Tussday afternoon in the Supreme Court;
and thay asked a lot o gquestionas of me. I would like to ask abouf
three of you, f think you made it clear that you feal that there
never was a 160 aere wnlt formed, that much is clear in svidence?

MR, DIPPEL: ?as; it iz my contention that their applica-
tion so statss.

MR. KITTS: The%ef@re; ny 160 acre allowable 1z illegal of
unauthorized?

MR. DIPPEL: Corrsct.

MR. KITT3: Let's say the facts have besn that somewhsre
along in the fall of 195&; the communitization agreem&nt; or & come
munitization agreement had beer duly entered into and executed =
written agreement, Would that have formed & 160 acre unit?

MR, DIPPEL;: Yes; 8ir,

MR, KITTSt Ag of the dats of the instrument?

MR, DIPPEL: Or as of the date that the instrument in its
body providad the date.

¥R, EKITTS: Which -~

MR, DIPPEL: It would be affective as of the date that the
language of the instrument says it is effective. If there is nothing
in the body of the instrumant; and 1 juﬁt didn't beliaeve that Azteg
weuld enter into an agreement like that, I am pretty sure we wauldn't;

that didn't provide for an affective date. Whatever the language

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEFHONE 3-6691




of the instrument said as to its affective date,

MR, KITT8: It wouldn't n@ssasarily; accerding to your
a?gumant; and correct ms if 1 misunderstand yeu; it wouldn'®t neces-
sarily be back in June of 1954 or January of 19547

MR, DIPPEL: It wouldn't necsssarily have been sa; bt 1
you will permit ua; I will suggest to you that it is my firm con-
vietion that if at the time you suggest here we had entersd iuto
guch an a;rsentnt; we would have had it made effective January 1;
1954 because I can state te you without any qualification whatso-
aver; that Continamtal 0Ll Company would never have entered into a
communitization that wasn't effective January 1; 1954,

MR. KITTS: Would that be the case irraspective of the prow
visions of R-372-A that yeu spoke af; the plau?

MR, DIPPEL: Yes; sir. It would have been so except that I
think that there we would have been in technical violation of this
rule. But I am net divulging any seerete or rattling any skeletons|
that when 1 say everybedy was deing it and we would have done it top
That is the way 1t should have besen done. I make no criticism of
what the Commission's prectice waas at that time,

MR, KITTS: DBut any communitization agrsement you entered
into; say you had entered into one in the fall of '"54 for inetamee;
would have had a retroactive effect?

MR. DIPPEL: Ies; sir,

MR, KITT8: That iz all.

MR, CAMPBELL: If the Commission please; I would like to
first state that I am extremsly pleased at the frequent refsrences
to correlative rights in this hearing., I think I probably usad
that term as much as anybody that has ever appeared bhaefore this
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Commisglon. 4 8 one o©

tinental refer to it. I do want to say that my conatruction of it
has never extended to ths propoesition that this Commission in its
orders is under any obligation t0o guarantes &ny opersator against

his own agreemants., The facts of this situation are that Continentg
voluntarily entered into nagotiations for the establishment for a
pooling agreement. Two months af'ter ths proposed agreement which
had this provision in it that Agtec was to get 100 percent of the
production until the Tubb well was drilled, two months after that

agreement was in their hands, they wrote the Commission & letter oh

June 28, 1954 and asked the Commission, and said to the Commission
"our interests are pocled and we want you to grant an allowable ret
active to January lst, 1954", The Commission complied with their
request and the request of Asztec, How were their correlative right
abused, the allowable then was started at 160 and it has baen pro-
duced at 160 and Aztec has admittedly taken all the production of
the 120 acre tract which w&s now and will in the Court House be
that that was their agreement with Continental, and Continental had
the authority to enter inte it as far as their partners were con-
cerned, If Continental's rights had been abused; it 1is their own
act 1f they did it, They have their remedy if they want to go to
Court to account with Aztec for the 160 scre allowable. If Aztec
doesn't have an agreement such as they think they did, then they cp
tainly owe 120 acres of the allowable back to these psople and thes

al

Iro-

r-

people in any event owe the Government. That is between them and the

Government, If this Commizaion enters the order they request,
everybody's corralative rights are going to be abused, the well is

\ zoing to be shut in for seven years in order to prevent drainage of
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Jovernmental rayalty; S0 oW ArG Corralative rights to be protecved |
by the entry of their ardar; and hew have any correlative rights been
sbused by any asts of the Commission?

Any cerrslative righte that have been hart; they had the rame&;
in Court on the contract with ﬁzﬁes; that Aztec says was entered
inte; and they can sue Aztec in the Court Hause; but the remedy
igntt ir that form for that kind of proceeding.

Just s moment on this question of filing of plats. The require-
ment for the filing of a plat in my Judgment is for the tenafit of
the 0i1 Conservation Commission and 1ts records. How can these
people say that a poel waen't effective becauss the plat wasn't
filed; whether they wrote the Commission a letter themselves and
paid that the poeling had been aeaamplished; they are now when it
wag to their advantage to get the acreage attributed to get this
agreement under Hay; it was a great thing to take seme of the pro-
duction from the Aztec wall; or at lesast start the thing on the
road to where they could get the production. When that didn't work
out they now seay that because & plat was not filed; & pooling area
wag not established, I think that is for the benefit of the Com-
mission., This ecan't show they were harmed because they had full
advantage. If the Conmisslion sees fit; aven if it were rsquired
by the arder; I think the Comnission under those circumstances is
perfectly right in waiving it if they should see fit.

As 2 matter of faet; as X reeall; most of those orders they are
actually for the benefit of the operator, If the operator had a
tract on January lst of the year the order went into effect and he

filed his plat of the preration estimate sometime before July lstithey
could retreactively grant him the allowable, if he ecould advise th4
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Commission that the rest of the acreage is in the unit, I den't
see where the people uan say if you grant a non-standard unit that
you are going to hurt thelr correlative rights., I might suggest to
them that the statutes contain previaien; for compulsery pooling
if they thing thelr gas is being érainad; and they can't enter into
a veluntary agresment with Agtec te¢ provide for the cost of the
well and 3¢ forth., The statutss contain provisions which give them
protection for their coerrelative rights in that regard. Ths Court
Heuse is the place to determine the contractual rights under this
agreement, The 160 acre zllowable was a valid allowable zrantad by
this Commission., It was &n allowable granted in order after order
over a period of fifteen months from June of 1954 until September
of 1955 when Continental advised Aztes that they did not consider
that the area had been pooled and those orders we beliasve were
valid orders. What Azgec did with that production depends upon the
contract that was entered iﬁta; the agreement between Aztec and Cond

tinental, and Centinental can certainly get their money if they can
prove that the contrsact was other than what Aszstec says it was,
It doesn't behoove this Commission to get into that controversy
bacause 1if they da; they are invalidating their own alleowable order
which was entered into just like hundreds of others have been entardd
into. If you check the racords you will find instances where Con-—
tinental had non~preductivs aer@sga; was anxious to get an allowsbl
granted at the earliest possibls moment on a well in somebedy elsa'j
acreage within the unit. We urge this Commission to enter its order
as of Nevember 182; 1955; charge us with any over production as of
that date on our 4O acre tract. If we have disputss with Continentql;
we obviously da; about the disposition of the allowable in the
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past under proper allowable orders, thers are places to argue 1t oyt

and this is not the place for it.

MR, XKITTS: Ia it your view that 160 acre proration unit waa

formed?

MR, CAMPBELL: It is my view this allowable for 160 acres
validly granted by this Cormission. As to whether pooling arran
was worked out formally between the parties, I don't think that is
material. The material question is whether the allowable order was
valid., It is my position it was because the parties advised the
Commission they were willing to pool thelr interests.

MR, DIPPEL; We did not so advise the Commission, and the
letter will speak for itselfl,

CHAIRMAN MACEY: Anybody else have anything further? If
not we will take the case under advisement and adjourn until 8130

in the morning.
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